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= —~ MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

Schedule |
(regulation 3(1}))
FORM OF APPLICATION
The =egi¢ ar, September 9, 2023
Natioral Eiectric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA),
Islamabad.
Subject: Application for Grant of Electric Power Supply License

|, Khurrar vavaid, Chief Executive Officer, being the duly authorized representative of Mughal Energy Limited
(“The Company") by virtue of Board Resolution dated April 17, 2023 hereby apply to the National Electric
Power Regulatory Authority for the grant of Electric Power Supply License to the Mughal Energy Limited
pursuant to section 14D (03) read with Section 23E of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and

Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997,

| hereby certify that the documents-in-support attached with this application are prepared and submitted
in conformity with the provisions of the National Electric Power Regulatory Autherity Licensing
(Appiication, Modification, Exiension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021, and undertake
to abide by the terms and provisions of the above-said regulations. | further undertake and confirm that
the i~formation provided in the attached documents-in-support is true and correct fo the best of my

knowledge and no material omission has been made.

. , i AP r]
Acviosed= BANK DRAFT / PAY ORDER] in the sum of Rupees [, « i & gﬁ:{f -

beina tne license application fee calculated in accordance with Schedule 1l to the National Electric Power

Reguiatory - .thority Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure

Regulations 2021_. is also attached herewitr SN BN A

LT

S
Knurram J5eid
Chief Executive Officer
Mughiai Energy Limits

Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +32-42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42-35060846

Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 4278783-1
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| MUBTGE[EAL MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

Documents for Supplier license

The information / documents as required under regulation 3 of the Reguilation are as under;

1. Prospectus

The coal-fired power generation facility is expected to be installed at 17-km on Sheikhupura Road, Lahore,
within seismic zone 1V. The proposed site is 1000ft above sea level. Using Circulating Fluidized Bed (CFB)
coal utilization techniques, this piant will allow Mughal Steel Mills to run its plant at full capacity through
uninterrupted supply of Electricity. The company intends to use 70% imported coal with 2% sulfur content,
while the rest will be local coal with sulfur content up-to 5%. The company intends to install one condensing
steam type turbine that will generate 11KV, 3 phase, and 50 Hz alternating current. For cooling purposes,
both water and air cooled condensers are under consideration. Ground water is proposed to be used for
the water cooled condensers.

The plant will evacuate power to the national grid through 132KV transmission lines located at the site.
The power generated by the project is proposed to be dispatched to the Load Center of LESCO. Further,
the power injected into the transmission system of LESCO will be wheeled to Bulk Power Consumers.
Project shall be implemented on a fast track basis, provided there are no unforeseen delays during project

implementation.

The salient features of project site are delineated as below;

& Access to roads and railways

& Uninterrupted power supply, water and natural gas
& Easy availability of semi-skilled and skilled labour
& Clean title of land

Certified Copy of Certificate of Incorporation is enclosed.
Certified Copy of Memorandum & Articles of Association is enclosed.

Ceriified Copy of Annual Report of the Company.

LI NS

Last annual return of the Company submitted in compliance of section 130 of the Companies Act,

2017., is enclosed.

6.  The detail of the applicanti.e. “Mughal Energy Limited” and the profile of Board of Directors is as

under:

_ Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +92-42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42-35960846
Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 4278783-1



MUGHAL N CL ST ENFRCY T IVITED

STEEL
= Mughal Ener 'ited (ME. is an associate company of Mughal Steel Group. It was
incorporated in August 28 20%. with the aim and objective to generate and produce electricity.
MEL is situated at 17-KM, S =+ . pura Road, Lahore. The Company is currently installing a Coal-

Fired Power Plant with the zape ity of 36.50 MW. The Power generated will be sold to Mughal
Iron & Steel Industries Limitad (-:SIL). The site of the Project is located adjacent to the existing
manufacturing facility of M!SI_ therefore nc wheeling arrangements will be needed.

» Mr. Javed Igbal, Chairman rose to become a pioneer of the steel industry of Pakistan. During
his exemplary career, Mr. labat ¢halienged and changed the personal and industry mindset, both
within and beyond the business ““amework. He has not only developed new pathways to achieve
energy efficiency and economie: of scale, but has made remarkable contributions towards the
technological advancemen: anc =ffective documentation of the national steel industry. With his
visionary leadership and unparalleled expertise, Mr. Igbal has been the driving force behind the
company’s success —making the Company reach new heights of growth and expansion.

» Mr. Khurram Javaid, CECT holds an MBA from the Coventry University, UK. He has made
spearheading the manage~=~* team of the Group as CEQ. Mr. Khurram over years contributed
immensely in transforming ne Group Companies into highly competitive organizations through
modernization  of  manufacturing  facilities, improving quality of products, developing of
diversified product and marsei portfolio, identifying new markets, strengthening and broadening
the sales of the network within ccuntry, creating efficiencies in inbound logistics and investment
in alternate sources of energv. -is efforts have resulted in enabling the Group Companies to
deliver year on year improved pe ~>'mance and steer through difficult times. Mr. Khurram is well
versed project managemen: and siee and iron industry and will be looking after the operations of
the Project Entity.

Mr. Jamshed Igbal, Director has over the years played a pivotal role in developing the ciientele
network across Pakistan to ensure that ali kinds of geographical requirements are met by the
Company. a feat that has resulted ir =xpanded growth of the Company. His vast experience and
in-depth knowledge of the steel sec - - and consumer market will highly beneficial for the Project.

» Mr. Muhammad Mubeen Tarig I.. ghal. Director has academic background in economics &
finance and has dong his Executive 4BA (Leadership & Strategy) from London Business School
(LBS). His astute financia acumer. zombined with in-depth knowledge of steel manufacturing
operations and production iechnigues has over the years resulted in improved operational
efficiencies, optimum utilization of unds, better working capital management and strengthening
of internal and financial conivrols.

» Mr. Fazeel Bin Tarig, Director holds a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from the
Lahore School of Economics, Pakistan and a Postgraduate degree in Professional Accounting

Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +92-42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42-35960846
Email:energy.mughai@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 42787831



LSQE,!‘!A MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

from the Swinburne Umversny of Technology, Australia. He has also done Masters in Leadership
from Northeastern University, Boston, USA.

» Mr. Muhammad Mateen Jamshed, Director holds a Bachelor's holds Degree in Business
Administration from the Lahore School of Economics, Pakistan.

* Mr. Fahad Javaid, Director holds a Bachelor's holds Degree in International Business from
Australian National University, Australia. He is well versed with Supply Chain practices &
procedures.

7.  Technical and financial proposals:
Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity will provided
through a single line MISIL is very close to our Generation Facility and this do not involve any

outside area.
8.  We hereby confirm that we have only been granted the Generation License No SGC/152/2021 in

the name of Mughal Energy Limited pursuant to Section 14B of the Regulation of Generation,
Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997/Amendment Act, 2018.

9.  We hereby Confirm that we have not been refused grant of License under the Act.

10.  We hereby confirm the above detall is correct, authentic and accurate to the best of our
knowledge.
In light of above provided information and documents we request you to kindly issue us the

Supply License at the earliest.

for and on behalf

MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

(Chief Executive Office). ~ —~

_ Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +92.42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42.35960846
Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 4278783-1
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

LAHORE

'rT.P
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION ON CHANGE OF NAME
{Under section 40 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984)]

has been changed to
“MUGHA_ ENERGY LIMITED"

and that the said company has been duly mcorporated as a company limited by
shares under the pmvxsmns of the sald @rdmance.

This Ciiaiig,L'is subjé"{:t' conditioi that for period of one year from
the date of issue of this certifice e ‘company shall continue to mention ils
former name along with its_new name on the outside of every office or place in
which its business is camed on: and in every document or notice referred 1o in
clauses {a) and (c) of section 14'% :

Given under my hand at Lahbre this 24 day of April, Two Thousand
and Fourteen.

A 13 not valid for
- 7‘ ﬁf“l “u;cc;E:h mey veﬂfy comps
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
#' LRt il gy

(Company Limited by Shares)

_NIEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
of

“MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED”

L The name of the Company is "MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED”

II. “he Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province of the

anjab.

III.  The objects for which the Company is established are to caﬁ%ﬂ:&n}/ : oﬁiﬁ\
£ L
following business:- ! _ *Ej,i
s
. ' @ LEN
' o e . &
1. To carry on all or any of the businesses of generating, pu1'cI§£_}§_11_;‘g_,ﬁ,_u,.1‘, }Mﬂg,

transforming, converting, distributing, supplying, exporting and dealing in electricity and
all other forms of energy and products or services associated therewith and of promoting
the cor:zrvation and efficient use of electricity and to perform all other acts which are

necessa”.or incidental to the business of electricity generation, transmission, distribution

and supy

2. . To make arrangement with power distribution companies for exchange of power

suppiyv and bridging of power supply arrangements.

3. To : cate. establish, construct, equip, operate, use, manage and maintain power

plants oper ied gas (Natural gas or coal gasification).

4, To ..cate, establish, construct, equip, operate, use, manage and maintain power
planis gri¢ station, transforming, switching, conversion, and transmission facilities, grid

stats s, cables. overhead lines, sub-stations, switching stations, tunnels, cable bridges,




link boxes, heat pumps, plant and equipment for combined heat and power schemes.
offices, computer centres, shops, dispensing machines for pre-pavment cards and other
devices, showrooms, depots. factories, workshops, plants, printing facilities, warehouses

and other storage facilities.

3 To carry on all or any of the businesses of wholesalers, retailers, traders,
importers, exporters, suppliers, distributors, designers, developers, manufacturers,
installer, filters, testers, repairers, maintainers, contraclors, constructors, operators, users.
reconditioners, improvers, alterers, removers, hirers, replacers of and dealers in, electrical
appliances. systems, products and services used for energy conservation, equipments,
machinery, materials and installations. including but not limited to cables, wires, meters,
pvions. tracks, rails, pipelines and anv other plant. apparatus equipment, svstems and

things incidental to the efficient generation, procurement, transformation, supply and
T T,

distribution of electricity.

6. To ascertain the tariff for bulk supply that will secure recds ating aosts
interest charges and depreciation of assets, redemption at due tix e Q f;‘('i_therﬂ Ihan
those covered by depreciation, expansion projects, payment of tak S a.nd'::rceas:_{)néble
return on investment, to quote the tariff to bulk purchasers of electric}al poi;;gr,‘ and to
prefer petition 1 the appropriate authority for approval of the schedule of tariff and of

adjustments or ircreases in its bulk supply tariff, where desirable or necessary.

7. For the parposes of achieving the above objects, the company is authorized:-

(1)  tc purchase/import raw materials and allied items required in connection
thereto in any manner the company may think fit;
2) {c do and perform all other acts and things as are incidental or conducive

tc the attainment of the objects of the company;

(3) te own, establish or have and maintain shops, branches and agencies all
over Pakistan or eisewhere for sale and distribution of cables, wires,

meters, pylons, tracks, rails, pipelines and any other plant, apparatus

AL



(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

&)

»

equipment, systems and thipgs incider:al to the efficient generation,

procurement, transformatiofupply anc cistribution of electricity;

to make known and give P@blicity 10 ¢ business and products of the

company by such means as the company .2y think fit;

to purchase, acquire, protect, renew. ir;rove, use and sell, whether in
Pakistan or elsewhere any patent, right, :nvention, license, protection or

concession which may appear advantageous or useful to the company for

running the business; ot
S

. 2 :‘ ":(.ﬂ“ ; o
to pay all costs, charges and expenses. if 2y, mc{icj}egté]ﬁt £l
. . o . . PE s
formation, registration and establishmen: . " the coppany;’
. N
N T

to borrow and arrange the repayment of money i bank s/

tom, ba
. . . \\{Q:T-‘h = .

institutions or any lawful sources whether in Pakistan or elsewhere and in
such manner as the company may think fit, including the issue of
debentures, preference shares, bonds. perpetual or otherwise charged upon
the whole or any part of the company's property or assets, whether present

or future, and to purchase, redeem or paye:t such securities;

10 purchase, hold and get redeemec sl.res, debentures, bonds of any

business, company, financial institution o: w3y Government institutions;

to guarantee the performance .of contracis, agreements, obligations or
discharge of any debt of the compaﬁy or on behalf of any company or
person in relation to the payment of any financial facility including but not
limited to loans, advances, letters of credit c. other obligations through
creation of any or all types of mcr"'.'gages, charges, pledges,
hypothecations, on execution of the uc.al banking documents or
instruments or otherwise encuqibrance on a:-,' or all of the movable and
immovable properties of the coinpany, eithe: bresent or future or both and
issuance of any other securities or sureties by any other means in favour of

banks, Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) or any financial




V.

V.

institutions and to borrow money for purpose of the company on such

terms and conditions as may be considered proper.

It is, hereby, undertaken that the Company shall not engage in banking business
or any business of investment company or non-banking finance company or
insurance or leasing or business of managing agency or in any unlawful business
and that nothing contained in the object clauses shall be so construed to entitle 1t

to engage in such business directly or indirectly and the Company shall not launch

"nq
multi-level marketing (MLM), Py; amid and Ponzi /SC‘thH&eS N-‘:\

LIABILITES OF MEMBERS

The liability of the members is limited.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized capital of the Company is Rs. 2,500,000,000/- {Rupees Two
Billion Five Hundreq Million only) divided into 200,000,000 (Two Hundred
Miilion only) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each, 27,429,945 (Twenty-Seven
Million, Four Hundred, Twenty-Nine Thousand., Nine Hundred and Forty-Five
only) Series-A Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each and 22,570,055 (Twenty-Two
Million, Five hundred, Seventy Thousand and Fifty-Five only) Class B shares of
Rs. 10/- each., with the power to enhance, reduce or consolidate the share capital
and to divide the shares of the Company into different classes and kinds subject

to the provisions of the prevailing law and regulations.”

AN
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We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are subscrlbed

oW i?c;desirous of

the being formed into a Company, under the Companies Ordmapce 198.31 pursuance of

this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively agree to take the number of shares

in the Capital of the Company given opposite our respective names:-

s -

7d

Name and surname Father's/ CNIC National | Qccupation Residential address in Number | Signa
(Present & Former) | Husband's ity with full of shares
in Full {in Block Name in full any taken by
Letter) former each sub-
National scriber
ity
Mirza Javaid Igbal Mirza Bashir 5202-9761226-7 | Pakistani Business | House No. 3], Shadman 1000
Ahmed Colony 1, Race Course
Road Lahore.
Khurram Javaid Mirza Javaid 5202-9750871-7 | Pakistani Business House No. 150-F, Phase - 670
Igbal V DHA Lahore.
Muhammad Mubeen Muhammad 35201.0221455-5 | Pakistani Business House No. 11 1-E, Phase-], 1670
Bin Tarig Mughal Tarig Igbal Defence Housing
Mughal . Authority Lahore.
Jamshed Igbal Bashir 35201-2176101-7 | Pakistani | ‘Business | House No. 1. Phase-l, 1670
Ahmed -
CERTIFIER TO T
5010
TOTAL SHARE
\/\ u’\\
ADDITIONAL CO NIES
CO.APANY, REGISTRATION O | GRE

Dated the 19" day of June 2012

Witness to above signature

“This Certifie¢ Troe Copy l¢ not valid for parpess of bauk
scconnt opening. The Bazks mey verlfy compaay's record

througk bank portsl izpnched by the SECP.'

Full Name: National Institutional Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Ltd.

Signature:

Occupation: Services (Public/Private} Lid.
Full Address: 5th Floor., AWT Plaza
L.1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan

’

B
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

{Company Limited by Shares)
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

of

“MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITE«B’:‘"

&

1. The regulations in Table "A" in the First Schedule to 'tllé’fo ] “esOrdmance 1984

.
shall not apply to the Company except as reproduced hereini: &

a)

b).

c)
d)

¢)

D
g)

h)

i)
k)

l

"Articles”" means these Artieles as originally framed or as from time to time
ahered in accordance with law,

"Board" means a meeting of the Directors duly called and constituted or as the
case may be, the Directors assemble at a Board.

Company" means “MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED”

"Directors" means the Directors for the time being of the Company or as the case
may be, the Directors assembled at a Board.

"Month" means calendar month according to the English Calendar.

"Office” means the Registered Office for the time being of the Company.
"Ordinance” means the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or any modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force.

"Register" means, unless the context otherwise requires, the register of members
to be kept pursuant to Section 147 of the Ordinance.

"Seal” means the common or official Seal of the Company.

"Section” means Section of the Ordinance.

"Special Resolution” means the special resolution of the Company as

Defined in Section (2) {1) (36) of the Ordinance,

Words importing masculine gender include the feminine gender.

Al




We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are subscrib

gbelow are dssirous of

the being formed into a Company, under the Companies Ordiﬁ@@g,gﬂ_fﬁﬁi—:z pursuance of

this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively agree to take the number of shares

in the Capital of the Company given opposite our respective names:-

Name and surname Father's/ CNIC National | Occupation | Residential addre:: in Number | Signa
(Present & Former) Husband’s ity with fuli of shares
in Full {in Block Name in full any taken by
Letter) former each sub-
National scriber
ity
Mirza Javaid Igbal Mirza Bashir 35202.9761236-7 | Pakistani Business | House Ne. 31, Shadman 1000
Ahmed Colony 1, Race Course
Road Lahore.
Rhwrram Javaid Mirza Javaid 35202-9750871-7 | Pakistani Business House No. 1530 Phase - ¢70
igbal V DHA Lahore.
Muhammad Mubeen | Myhammad 35201-0221453-5 | Pakistani Business - | House No. 111-E. Phase-1. 1670
Bin Tariq Mughal Tariq Iqbal Defence Housing
Mughal L Authority Lahurs
Jamshed Igbat Bashir 35201-2176101-7 | Pakistani | “Busincss | House . Lo Phuse-l, 1670
Ahmed : - —
CERTIFIER TO BES CORS_ "
o A 5010
TOTAL SHARE \/ o
Y NGV
ADMTIONAL CO NIES
CGQ.APANY, REGISTRATION O E, JORE
Dated the 19" day of June 2012 ‘Thix Certified True Copy is not valld for parpere of baxk
g sccognt opening. The Banke may verify compery's record
through bank portal lsanched by the SECP. P

Witness to above signature

1

Full Name: National Institutional Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Ltd.

Signat

ure:

N\
Y
.

\

Occupation: Services (Public/Private: _td.

Full Address: 5th Floor, AWT Plaza

LI. Chundrigar Road, Karach:. Pakistan



%

m) Words importing singular number include the plural number and vice ygrsa.

n) Expression referring to writing shall, unless the contrary intentior ears, be
construed as including references to printing, lithography, photograp d othe:
modes of representing or reproducing words in a visible form.

o) Words importing persons shall include bodies corporate.

Al

p) The head notes are inserted for convenience and shalifiot affect:fhe construction
G : SRETRNY

of these Articles.

PUBLIC COMPANY

3. The Company is a Public Company within the meanings of Section 2(1) (30) of the ~

Companies Ordinance, 1984,
BUSINESS

4. The business of the Company shall include all or any of the objects enumerated i e

Memorandum of Association.

5. The directors shall have regard to the restrictions on the commencement of the
business imposed by section 146 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, if and so far as

those restrictions are binding upon the company.

CAPITAL

6. The authorized capital of the Company is Rs. 2,500.000,000/- (Rupees Two Billion
Five Hundred Million only) divided imo 200,000,000 (Two Hundred Million on!y)
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each, 27,429,945 (Twenty-Seven Million, Four Hundrec,
Twenty-Nine Thousand, Nine Hundred and Forty-Five only) Series-A Preference shares
of Rs. 10/- each and 22,570,055 (Twenty-Two Million, Five hundred, Seventy Thousand
and Fifty-Five only) Class B shares of Rs. 10/~ each.. with the power to enhancg:, reduce
or consolidate the share capital and to divide the shares of the Company into“different

classes and kinds subject to the provisions of the prevailing law and regulations.”



N
N

6-A.  subject 1o applicable law, the Company shall have the powers to issue shares of

differ:. kinds having different rights, restrictions, and privileges, including but not
limitec -to, the followm; as may be approved by the Company through Special
neroioong

a)

b)

2)

7. The Dir-

provision:

different voting rights; voting rights disproportionate the paid paid—up value of

Shares held; voting rights for specific purpose only; or no votggﬂﬁt?ﬁt\ﬁ,\ :

participation at all;

rights and privileges for an indefinite period, for a limited specific period or
for such period or periods as may from time to time be determined by the
Company;

different manner and mode of redemption, including redemption in accordance
with the provisions of these Articles including but not limited 10, by way of
conversion into Shares with such rights and privileges as determined by the
Company;

shares with various rights be issued on terms and conditions that may be
determined by the Board of Directors subject to approval of the members in
the General Meeting through Special Resolution including but not limited to
right, privileges, terms and conditions regarding dividend, zero dividend,
tracking or non-tracking, stepped or otherwise, voting rights, cumulative, non-
cumulative, participation, non-participation, conversion. non-conversion,
redemption, non-redemption:

isuance of variant classes will be identified through distinctive class names.

ctors shall, as regards any atlotiments of shares duly comply with such of the

of Section 68 to 73 as may be applicable to the Company.

8. The minimum subscription upon which the directors may proceeds to make first

5




allotment has been fixed at Rs. §00__.OOO/—

9. Every person whose name is entered as a member in the Register shail, without
pavment. be entitied 1o receive within ninety days after allotment or within forty-five
davs of the application for registration of transfer, a certificate under the Seal specifying
the share or shares held by him and the amount paid up thereon. Provided that, in respect
of a share or shares held jointly by several persons, the Company shall not be bound to

DRt O
e Tl

issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a certificate for a share to one fpdf%e’v"éfal (
f,: . vk\ T

joint holders shall be sufficient delivery 1o all. £/

10. If a Share Certificate is defaced, lost or destroyed, it may be renewed on'‘paytnentof,
such fee, if anv, not exceeding one rupee, and on such terms, if any, as to evidsace and.-. -
indemnity any payment of expenses incurred by the Company in investigating title as the

Directors think fit.

11. Except to the exient and in the manner allowed by Section 95, no part of the funds of
the Company shall be employed in the purchase of. or in loans upon the security of, the

Company's shares.
TRANSFER OF SHARES

12. The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company shall be executed both by the
transferor and transferee and the transferor shall be deemed to remain holder of the share

until the name of the transferee is entered in the Register in respect thereofl

13. Shares in the Company shall be transferred, without fee, in the following form, or in

any usual or common form which the Directors shall approve;

SO SSRPN OF et et e in consideration
ofthesumofRs .. ... veew.Paidtomeby. ... ..
........................................................... OF e
e e e e st ne e n e fes et et anteeseneeas (hereinafier called the "Transferee” do hereby
transfer 1o the Transferee.. ... e e e e the
share(s) ... .... LR (o R inclusive.,'! “MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED” to

A




hold into the transferee, his executors, Administrators and assigns, subject to the several
conditions on which I held the same at the time of the Transferee, do hereby agree 10

take the said share (or shares) subject to the conditions aforesaid.

As witness our hands this............. ... dayof.. .......... 201

Transferor Transferee

Signature Signature
WITNESSES:

1.

2
(Signature)
Full Address:
of

14. The Directors shall not refuse 1o transfer any fully paid shares uniess tlm\ﬁmgfmwuen"ﬁ_i’:ed 2

is defective or invalid. The Directors may also suspend the registration of transfer prior to
the determination of entitlement or rights of the shareholders by giving seven days
previous notice in the manner provided in the Ordinance. The Directors may decline to
recognize any instrument of transfer unless the duly stamped instrument of transfer is
accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it relates, and such other evidence

as the Direciors may reasonably require showing the right of the transferor to make the

transfer.

15. If the Directors refuse to register a transfer of shares, they shall within thirty (30) days
afier the date on which the twransfer deed was lodged with the Company send to the
transferee and the transferor notice of the refusal indicating the defect or invalidity to the
transferee, who, shall, after removal of such defect or invalidity be entitled to re-Lodge
the transfer deed with the Company. The transferor or transferee or the person who gave
intimation of the transmission by operation of law, as the case may be, may appeal to the

commission against any refusal of the Company 1o register the transfer or transmission or

A

s AAR, -



against any failure on its parts within period as specified in Segtion 78 for which Section

78/A will be applicable.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARE

16. The executors, administrators, heirs, or nominees as the case may be. . { 2 deceased
sole holder of a share shall be the only persons recognized by the Company zs having any
title 10 the shares. 1n the case of a share registered in the names of twe or more holders,
the survivor or survivors, or executors or administrators of the deceasec survivor shall be

the only persons recognized by the Company 2s having any title to the share.

it —‘\\

17. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the dea:’ < l}so‘iwntyn‘i
a member shall, upon such evidence being produced as may from um&;’lo um:_ be.
required by the Directors, have the right, either to be registered as a meml;e? in respecl Qf 5
the share or, instead of being registered himself, to make suchtransfer of the share as ihe ”

deceased or insolvent person could have made; but the Directors shal’. elther -gase. have

the same right to decline or suspend registration as they would have had in the case Gf a3

transfer of the share by the deceased or insolvent person before the death or insolvency.

18. A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or ins. :vency of the
holder shall be entitled 10 the same dividends and other advantages to +-hick he would be
entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except that he shall not, before being
registered as a member in respect of the share be entitled in respect of it to exercise any

right conferred by membership in relation to meetings by the Company.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

19. The Company may from time 1o time, by special resolution increase the sh. re capital

by such sum. 10 be divided imo shares of such amount, as the res?lution shall - ~zscribe.
A Y

20. Subject to the Provisions of the Ordinance, all new shares shall, before issue be

offered 1o such persons as at the date of the offer are entitled to receive notices from the

J
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Company of General Meetings in proportion, as nearly as the circumstances admit, to the
amount of the existing shares to which they are entitled. The offer shall be made by
notice specifving the number of shares offered, and limiting a time within which the offer
if not accepied, will be deemed 1o be declined and after the expiration of that time, or on
the receipt of an intimation from the person to whom the offer is made that he declines to
accept the shares offered. the Directors may dispose of the same in such manner as they
think most beneficial to the Company. The Directors may likewise so dispose of any new
shares which (by reason of the ratio which the new shares bear to shares held by persons

entitled to an offer of new shares) cannot, in the opinion of the Directors, be CO/'eﬁf/ ently: “‘\‘

offered under this regulation.

21. Subject to the provisions of Section 87 of the Ordinance, the Compan\ mav‘xssue 7
ordinary shares or grant option to convert into ordinary shares the outsmndmg balance of
any loans advances or credit or other non-interest bearing securities and obhgatlons or"" '
having a term of not less than three vears in the manner provided in any contract with any
scheduled bank or financial institution to the extent of twenty percent (20%) of such

balance.

22. The new shares shall be subject to the same provisions with reference to transfer,

transmission and otherwise as the shares in the original share capital.

23. The Company may, by ordinary resolution:

a) Consolidate and divide its share capital into shares of larger amount than its
gxisting shares;

b) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them imo shares of smaller amount than is
fixed by the Company's Memorandum of Association, subject, nevertheless, to the
provisions to clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section (92).

¢) Cancel any shares which at the date of passing of the resolution have not been

taken or agreed to be taken by any person.

24. The Company may, by Special Resolution, reduce its share capital in any manner and

A-



with. and subject 10 any incident authorized and consent required by law.

[

GENERAL MEETINGS

23. The Statutory General Meeting of the Company shall be held within the period

required by Section 157.

26. A General Meeting to be called Annual General Meeting, shall be held in accordance
with provisions of Section 1358, within eighteen months from the date of incorporation of
the Company thereafter once at least in every calendar year within a period of four
months following the close of its financial year and not more than fifteen months after the
holding of its last preceding Annual General Meeting as may be determined by the

Directors.

be called Extraordinary General Meetings.

28. The Directors may whenever they think fit, call an Extraordinary General M'%een;ig.
and Extraordinary General Meetings shall also be called on such requisition, or in default,
may be called by such requisition as is provided by Section 159. If at any time there are
not within Pakistan sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum, any Director
of the Company may call an Extraordinary General Meeting in the same manner as nearly

as possible as that in which Meetings may be called by the Directors.

NOTICE AND PROCEEDINGS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

29. Twenty one days notice at least (exclusive of the day on which the notice is served or
deemed to be served, but inclusive of the day for which notice is given) specifying the
place, the day and the hour of Meeting and, in case of special business, the general nature
of that business, shall be given in the manner provided by the Ordinance for the General
Meeting, to such persons as are, under the Ordinance or the regulations of the Company,
entitied to receive such notices from the Company; but the accidental omission to give

notice 1o, or the non-receipt of notice by, any member shall not invalidate the proceedings

»

A



at any General Meeting.

30. All business shall be deemed special that is transacted at an Extraordinary Ge
Meeting, and also all that is transacted at an Annual General Meeting, with the excep
of declaring a dividend, the consideration of the accounts, balance sheet and the reports
of the Directors and auditors, the election of Directors, the appointment of and the fixing,

of the remuneration of the auditors.

31. No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless a Quorum of members
is present at that time when the meeting proceeds 1o business. Two members present
personally who represent not less than twenty five per cent of the total voting power,

either on their own account or as proxies shall be a quorum.

the time appomted for the meeting, the members present, being not less than two shall be

a quorum,

33. The Chairman of the Board of Directors, if any. shall preside as Chairman at every
General Meeting of the Company, but if there is no such Chairman, or if at any meeting
he is not present within fifieen minutes afier the time appointed for the meeting, or is
unwilling to act as Chairman. anvone of the Directors present may be elected to: be
Chairman, and if none of the Directors is present, or willing to act as Chairman,. the

members present shall choose one of their member to be Chairman.

34. The Chairman may, with the consent of any meeting at which a Quorum is present

3
(and shall if so directed by the meeting). adjourn the meeting from time to time but nd
business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left

untinished at the meeting.
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35. At any General Meeting a resolution put e vote of ;¢ meeting shall be decided
on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or te declar..:on of the result of the show
of hands) demanded. Unless a poll is so demanded, a ¢ iz ston by the Chairman that a

resolution has, on a show of hands, been carried, or cz ried unanimously, or by a
particular majority, or lost. and an entry 1o that effect i the book of the proceedings of
the Company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or

proportion or the votes recorded in favor of, or-against, that resolution.

36. A Poll may be demanded only in accordance with the provisions of Secti%f:b,_\

P L

37. If a Poll is duly demanded it shall be taken in accordanc: with the ﬁnarmer &7d-do ‘
in Section 168 and the result of the Poll shall be deemed to be thé\-'%e\so]q

meeting at which the Poll was demanded. \\"l’;__

38. A Poll demanded on the election of Chairman or < - = question of adjournment shall

be 1aken at once,

39. In the case of an equality of Votes, whether on 2 show of hands or on a poll, the
Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands 1akes jace, or at which the Poll is

demanded, shall have and exercise a second or Casting \'ote.

VOTES OF MEMBERS
40. On a show of hands every member present in person shall have one Vote except for
election of Directors in which case the provisions of Section 78 shall apply. On a Poll

every member shall have voting rights as laid down in Section * 0.

41. In case of Joint holders, the Vote of the seniat who tenders = Vote, whether in person
A

or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the Votes ¢ the other Joint holders ;

and for this purpose seniority shall be determined by the orde: in which the names stand

in the register.
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42. A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any
Court having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vole, whether on show of hands or on a poll, by
his comumittee or other legal guardian, and any such committee or guardian, on a poll vote

by proxy.

43. On a poll vole may be given either personally or by proxy. Provided that nobody
corporate shall vote by proxy as long as a resolution of its Directors in accordance with

the provisions of Section 162 is in force.

44. The instrument appointing a Proxy shall be in writing under the hand oi:t/hg : appointer

oS
-,

or of his attorney duly authorized in writing. A Proxy must be a member,é/ the Cohpanyx.

;/ _,.,.(r

for holding the meeting at which the person named in the instrument propo ses to vote and

in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

46. An instrument appoint” as near thereto as may be. In the following form, or a form as
near thereto as may be,
MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

47. U/We of --
----------- full+ address) being the member(s) of MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

hereby appoint Mr, /Mrs./MIiss, -=remmemcmremmmmcce e o oo e e oo
) T E P L (who is

also member of the Company vide Registered Folio NO.---e-mmemmmmmeemcmccencccnoeeeee

----(being the Company ) as my / our Proxy to attend at and vote for my / us on my

/ our behalf at the - Annual /Extra QOrdinary General Meeting of the

A

Company to be held at - —-0n ——
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---at ———- and at any adjournment thereof.

48. A vote given in accaordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid
notwithsianding the previous death or insanity of the principal or revocation of the proxy
or of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer of the share in
respect of which the proxy is given, provided that no intimation in writing of such death,
insanity, revocation or transfer as aforesaid shall have been received by the Company at
the office before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the
proxy is used.

o

DIRECTORS —

(f“ T el

49. Unless otherwise determined by the Company in General Meeting the m}mben of

Directors shall not be less than three and if the Company applies for hstmg;omStoc

E
Exchanges, then the number of Directors shall not be less than seven. \
50. The following are the Present Directors of the Company.

MIRZA JAVAID IQBAL

KHURRAM JAVAID

MUHAMMAD MUBEEN BIN TARIQ MUGHAL
JAMSHED IQBAL

—

r

.

o

1. Save as provided in Section 187, no person shall be appointed as a Director unless he

i

is a member of the Company and holds shares of the minimum value of Rs. 1,000/ in his

own name relaxable in the case of Director representing interest holding shares.

52. The remuneration of a Director for performing extra services. including holding of
the office of Chairman, and the remuneration to be paid to any Director for attending the
meetings of the Directors or a commitiee of Directors shall from time to time be

determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with law.

Mv




CHAIRMAN

3. The Directors may from time to time appeint one of their members 10 be the
Ck. . man of the Company for a period not exceeding three vears on such terms and
RS i‘:ions as they deem fit. The Chairman shal] preside over the meetings of the Board of
Dire :ors and members of the Company. In his absence, the Directors may elect one of
them. to preside over the Board Meeting. The questions arising at the meeting of the
Directors shall be decided by a majority of votes. In the case of equality of votes, the

Chairman, or the Director presiding over the meeting, as the case may be, shall have a

casting vote,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

55. The business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors, who may pay all
expenses incurred in promoting and registering the Company, and may exercise all such
pow::s of the Company as are not by the Ordinance or any statutory modification thereof
jor the time being in force, or by these regulations. required 1o be exercised by the
wompany in General Mceting, subject nevertheless to the provisions of the Ordinance or
w0 any of these regulations, and such regulations being not inconsistem with the aforesaid
nrovisions. as may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting but no regulation
made b the Company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the Directors

which - »uld have been valid if that regulation had not been made.

BORROWING POWERS

. T b "Board may borrow from time to time, subject to section 146, any money for the

\jl

purposes of the Company from its members or from any other person, firms, companies,

corporations, Government Agencies, institutions or the Directors may themselves lend




moneys to the Company.

57. The Board may raise and s payme:: of such sums of money in such manner and
upon such terms and conditions ¥ all r<: »co : as it may think fit, and in particular by the
issue of TFC's bonds, perpetual or redeems: . debentures or by mortgage or charge or
other security on the whole or any part ¢f the property. assets and rights of the Company

(both presemt and fulqre), of the Company-.

38. Any TFC's., bonds, debentures or cther securities issued or to be issued by the
Company shall be under the control of the Beard which may issue them upon such terms

and conditions and in such manner and for su_h consideration as shall be considered to be

for the benefit of the Company.

59. Any TFC's, bonds, debentures or other securities may be issued with any special
privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawing, convertibility into shares, attending and

voting at General Meetings of the Co: zny, appoimtment of Directors, anc oﬁmﬁﬁsm

/,»-

provided that debentures with the right to vote or to be converted into shaxes shall he
issued with the consent of the Company in General Meeting in terms of Secﬂo '

the Ordinance.

seal, appoint any person or persons 1o be the Artomeys of the Company for such purposes
and with such powers, authorit{es, and discretions (not exceeding those vested in, or
exercisable by, the Directors under these presents) and for such period and subject 1o
such conditions as the Directors:may from time o time think fitl. Any such attorney(s)

may, if authorized by the Directors, delegate all ¢- any of the powers vested in him/them.

61. The Directors shall duly comp]y with ti: provisions of the Ordinance and in
particular with the provisions in regard 10 the re, __stration of the particulars of mortgages
and charges affecting the property of the Company or created by it, to the keeping of a

register of the Directors, and to the sending 1o tire Registrar of an annual list of members

-~

60. The Directors may from time to time. by Power of Attorney under the Company's.-

"§~.
T X,
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and a summary of particulars rglating therei: and notice of any consolidation or increase

of share capital, or sub-divisilef shares. .3 copies of Special Resolutions and a copy

of the register of Directors angiiltifications - any changes therein.

62. The Director shall cause minutes to be r1..de in books provided for the purpose of :

a) all appointments of officers made by the Directors;
by  the names of the Directors present at each meeting of the Directors and of

any Committee of the Directors;

¢) all resolutions and proceediv.s at all meetings of the Company and of the

Directors and of Commitiees of Directors;

d)  and every Director present at any meeting or Directors of Coys&e&of

Directors shall sign his name in a book to be kept for that purpose,

disabilities or disqualifications mentioned in Section 187 and, if already a Direct:
cease to hold such office from the date he so becomes disqualified or disabled or
provided, however. that no Director shall vzcate his office by reason only of his being a
member of any company which has entered i.ﬁto contracts with, or done ary work for the
Company but such Director shall not vote in respect of any such contract or work, and if

he does so his vote shall not be counted.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

64. The Directors may meet together for the di: >atch of business, adjourn and otherwise
regulate their meetings, as they think fit. The ¢..orum for a meeting of Directars shall not
be less than one-third or two, wh;chever is grez.er. Questions arising at any meeting shall
be decided by a majority of voks In case ¢! an equality of votes, the Chairman shali
have and exercise a second or casting vote. ~ Director may, and the sccretary on the

requisition of a Director shall, at any time, summon a meeting of Directors. It shall not be

Pl
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necessary lo give notice of a meeting of Directors to any Director for the time being

absent from Pakistan.

65. The Directors may elect a Chairman of their meetings and determine the period for
which he is to hold office but, if no such Chairman is elected, or if at any meeting the
Chairman is not present within ten minutes after the time appointed for holding the same
or is unwilling to act as Chairman, the Directors present may choose one of their number

to be Chairman of the meeting.

think fit. Any Committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers {\Q,,deiegatedw &
RN et 1
conform to any restrictions that may be imposed on them by the Directors. e

67. A Committee may elect a Chairman of its meetings, but, if no such Chairman is
elected, or if at any meeting the Chairman is not present within ten minutes afler the time
appointed for holding the same or is unwilling to act as Chairman, the members present

may choose one of their numbers to be Chairman of the meeting.

68. A Committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks proper. Questions arising at any
meetings shall be determined by a majority of votes of the members present. In case of an

equality of votes, the Chairman shall have and exercise a second or casting vote.

69. All acts done by any meeting of the Directors or of a committee of Directors, or by
any person acting as a Director, shall, notwithstanding that it be aficrwards discovered
that there was some defect in the appointment of such Directors or persons acting as
aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such

person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a Director.

70. A resolution in writing circulated to all the Directors signed by all the Directors or

affirmed by them through telex or telegram shall be as valid and effectual as if it had

h




MEETING FEE

gpassnu at . meeting of the Directors duly convened and held.

“L-<ri director shall be paid meeting fee of Rs. 5000/~ (Rupees Five Thousand
Only) for atie .ding meeting of the Board of Directors and/or attending any other

meetings of th. sub committees of the Board as constituted by the Board from time to

time.

Reimbursement of expenses shall also be made 10 each director for expenses incurred in

attending Board Meetings and/or attending any other meetings of the subcommitiee of the

Board.”

- ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

71. At the first Annual General Meeting of the Company, all the Dlreclprs shali stand Ce

Section 17¢ for a term of three vears.
72., A retiring Liirector shall be eligible for re-election.

73. The Directors of the Company, unless the number of persons who offer themselves to
be elected is no' i2ore than the number of Directors fixed by the Board of Directors, shall

be elected (¢ offive by the members in General Meeting in the following manner:

{(a) % member shall have such number of votes as is equal to the product of the
number of voting shares or securities held by him and the number of Directors
Lc be elez ed.
" (b) A memtb-r may give all his votes 1o a single candidate or divide them between
more th: 1 one of the candidates in such manner as he may choose.

|
¥ (¢) The can. .date who gets the highest number of votes shall be declared elected as

A

Director and then the candidate who gets the next highest number of votes shall

bz so declared and so on until the total number of Directors to be elected has
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been so elected.

74. Subject 0 the provisions of the Ordinance, the C ny may ::om time to time in

General Meeting increase or decreases the number of Dietors -

75. Any Casual vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors may be filled up by the
Directors, but the person so chosen shall be subject to retirement at the same time as if he
had become a Director on the day on which the Director ifi whose place he is chosen was

last elected as Director.

76. The Company may remove a Director but only in accordance w..n the provisions of

the Ordinance.

NOMINEE DIRECTOR

77. In addition to the elected Directors, the Financial Institutions sha@“.i)e enmied,—dmm

the currency of their respective loan(s) to the Company, to &;;cint ch pc;rson on Lhe
\‘—‘.__.,-—‘

Board of Directors of the Company to be called Nominée Director and to recall and/or

replace such a person from time to time. Such Nominee Director on the Board of
Directors of the Company may not be holder of Share(s) in the Cartal of the Company
and the Articles 67 to 72 and other regulations and or rules pertairing to the election,

retirement, qualification and/or disqualification of the Director shall not apply to him.

THE SEAL

78. The Directors shall provide a Common Seal of the Company which shall not be
affixed to any instrument except by the authority of a resolution of th. ‘Board or by a
committee of Directors authorized in that behalf by the Directors, and :wo Directors of
one Director and the secretary of the Company shall sign every inslrw.;ént to which the

Common Seal is affixed. X

79. The Directors may provide for the use in any territory, district or plaze not situated in

Pakistan, of an Official Scal which shall be a facsimile of the Common Seal of the



Company, with the addition on its face of the name of every territory, district or place
where it is to be used. The provisions of Section 213 shall apply to the us¢ of the Official
3

Seal. b

f
DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES

80. The Company in General Meeting may declare dividends but no dividend

shall exceed the amount recommended by the Directors.

81. The Directors may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividends as

appear to the Directors to be justified by the profits of the Company.

undistributed profits.

83. Subject to the rights of persons (if any) entitled to shares, all d]\’ldﬂ&ti
declared and paid according to the amounts paid on the shares, but if and so long as
nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the Company, dividends may be declared and

paid according to the amounts of the shares.

84, The Directors may, before recommending any dividend set aside out of the profits of
the Company such sums as they think proper as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the
discretion of the Directors, be applicable for meeting contingencies, or for equalizing
dividends. or for any other purpose to which the profits of the Company may be properly
applied, and pending such application may, at the like discretion, either be emploved in
the business of the Company or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the
Company) as the Directors may, subject to the provisions of the Ordinance, from time to

time think fit.

85. The Directors may carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not to

distribute, without setting them aside as a reserve,



.
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86. Anv General Meeting may resolve that any moneys, investments, or other assets
forming part of the undivided proﬁts of the Company standing to the credit of any reserve
or other fund or in the hands of the Company and available for dividend (or representing
premiums received on the issue of shares and standing to the credit of the shares premium
account) be capitalized and distributed amongst such of the shareholders as would be
entitled 10 receive the same if distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions
on the footing that they become entitled thereto as capital and that all or any part of such
capitalized fund be applied on behalf of such shareholders in paying up in full, any
unissued shares, debentures or debenture-stock of the Company which shall be
distributed accordingly and that such distribution or payment shall be accepted by such

shareholders in full satisfaction of their interest in the said capitalized sum.

87. A transfer of shares shall not pass the right to any dividend declared thereon before

the registration of the transfer.

P
88. If several persons are registered as joint holders of any share, afyone

ol

give effectual receipt for any dividend payable on the shares.

e )

A

89. Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be gzvcn3‘_;1;}-{:1;3w

hereinafier mentioned 10 the persons entitled to share therein.
90. The dividend shall be paid within the period Jaid down in Section 231.

91. All dividends unclaimed for six years after having been declared shall be kept in trust
by the Company but may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Directors for the

benefit of the Company until claimed.
ACCOUNTS

92. The Directors shall cause to be kept proper Books of Account as required

under Section 230.




93. The Books of Account shall be kept e Regisicrod Office of the Company or at
such other place as the Directors shail thg@l fit and s!: i be open 1o inspection by the

Directors during business hours.

94. The Directors shall from time to time determine wicther and to what extent and at
what time and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and books or
papers of the Company or any of them shall be open to the inspection of members not
being Directors, and no member (not being a Direciar) shall have any right of inspecting
any Account and Book or papers of the Company except as conferred by law or
authorized by the Directors or by the Company in Generai Meeting.
,-":‘5":-‘ =
95. The Directors shall as required by Sections 233 and 236 causps/ ' ‘Qe preparcd and to

be laid before the Company in General Meeting such Profit/ and Los”‘ Accounts and

Balance Sheets and reports as are referred to in those sections. :

arps

Tefe m"'in the
preceding Article shall be made out in every year and laid before the Company in the
Annual General Meeting made up to a date not more than four months before such
meeting. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account shall be accompanied by a

report of the auditors of the Company and the repor: of Directors.

97. A copy of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and reports of Directors
and auditors shall, at least twenty one days preceding the meeting, be sent 10 the persons
entitled to receive notices of General Meetings in the manr. r in which notices are 10 be
given as hereinafier provided. $

98. Every Account of the Directors when auditec and ap ~oved by a General Meeting
shall be conclusive except as regards any errors discovere. therein witllin three months
next afler the approval thereof. Whenever any such error is discovered within that period

the account shall forthwith be carrected and thence{orth shall be conclusive.

A‘\,
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99. The Directors shall in all respect comply with the provisions of Sections 230 to 236.

AUDIT

100. Once at least every year the accounts of the Company shall be audited and the
correctness of Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheer ascertained by one or more
Auditors. The Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with

Sections 252 10 255 of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

SECRETARY

_— *—N

/,4""
101. The Board may appoint a Secretary of the Company who shall perfom; such

o

Pl
b~

functions and duties as are required in these Articles, or as may be directed by théBoard m

2o
-:‘:_’, e

esinn ot
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NOTICES

o

and other persons entitled to receive notices in accordance with Section 50.
SECRECY s

103. Every Director, Manager, Adviser, Auditor, Trustee, Member of a Committee,
Officer, Servant, Agent, Accountant or other person employed in the business of the
Company shall, if so, required by the Directors, before entering upon his duties, sign a
declaration pledging himself to observe a strict sécrecy respecting all transactions of the
Company with its customers and the state of accounts with individuals and in matters
relating thereto, and shall by such declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the
matters which may come to his knowledge in the discharge of his duties except when
required to do so by the Directors or by any General Meeting or by any Court of Law and

except so far as may be necessary in order to comply with any of the provisions in these

Vs 7770 4
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104. No member or other person (not being a Director) shall be entitled to enter upon the
property of the Company or examine the Company's premises or properties without the
permission of the Directors, and to require discovery of or any information respecting any
detail of the Company's trading or any matter which is or may be in the nature of a trade
secret. mystery of trade, or secret process or of any matier whatscever which may relate
to the conduct of the business of the Company and which in the opinion of the Directors

will be inexpedient, in the interest of the members of the Company to communicate.

RECONSTRUCTION

105. On any sale of the undertakings of the Company the Directors or the liquidators on a
winding up may, if authorized by a Special Resolution, accept fully paid shares,
debentures or securities of any other company, either then existing or to be formed for the

purchase in whole or in part of the property of the Company, and the Dir,ec‘fﬁﬁ‘?('ﬁfﬁhe‘_

profits of the Company permit), or the hquldators (m a winding up). m;a{;dxstr'butc such'

members or contributories of the Company for the valuation of any such securities or
property at such price and in such manner as the meeting may approve and all holders of
shares shall be bound to accept and shall be bound by any valuation or distribution so
authorized and waive all rights in relation thereto save only such statutory rights (if any)
as are, in case the Company is proposed 1o be or in the course of being wound up,

incapable of being varied or excluded by these presents.

WINDING UP

106. 1f the Company is wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a Special
Resolution of the Company and any other sanction required by Ordinance, divide
amongst the members in specie or kind the whole or any part of the assets of the

Company (whether they consist of property of same kind or not) and may, for such
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purpose, set such value as he deems fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and
may determine how such division shall be carried out as between the members or
ditferent classes of members. The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole
or any part of such assels in trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the contributories.
as the liquidator with the like sanction, shall think fit, but so that no member shall be

compelled to accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any liability.

INDEMNITY

107. Every officer or agent for the time being of the Company may be indenmified out of
the assets of the Company against any liability incurred by him in defending any
proceedings, whether civil or criminal, arising out of his dealings in relation to the affairs
of the Company, except those brought by the Company against him, in w/h} jud _mem 15
given in his favor or in which he is acquitted, or in connection with a;ay ép@]lcat f uhder

Section 488 in which relief is granted to him by the Court.

ARBITRATION

108. Whenever any difference arises between the Company on the om@wfm of
the members, their executors, administrators or assignees on the other hand, touching the
true intent or construction, or the incident or consequences of these Articles or of the
statites or touching anything there or thereafter done, executed, omitted or suffered in
pursuance of these Articles or of the statutes or touching any breach or alleged breach of
these Articles, or any claim on account of any such breach or alleged breach, or otherwise
relating to the premises, or to these Articles or 1o any statute affecting the Company or to
any of the affairs of the Company, every such difference shall, as a condition precedent to
any other action at law be referred in conformity with the Arbitration Act, 1940, or any
statutory modification thereof and any rules made there under, to the decision of an
Arbitrator to be appo'n{ted by the parties in difference or if they cannot agree upon a
single Arbitrator to the decision of two Arbitrators of whom one shall be appointed by
each of the parties in difference, or in the event of the two Arbitrators not agreeing, then
of an umpire 1o be appointed by the two Arbitrators, in writing, before proceeding on the

reference, and such decision shall be final and binding on the parties.




We the several persons whose names and addresses are given below subs

desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuance of this Article of assoct

7/

arc

Y, and

we respectively agree 1o take the number of shares in the capital of the company set

opposite our respective names.

Number : Sign:ture

Name and surname Father's/ CNIC . Nntional | Occupation % Residential address in
(Present & Former) | Husband's i ity with | ! full of shares
in Fuil (in Block Name in full ! oany ! taken by
Lerter) i former each sub-
| National scriber
Lty
Mirza Javaid lgbal Mirza Bashir 35202-9761226-7 Pakistant Business House No. 31, Shadman 1600
Ahmed Colony 1. Race Course
i Road Lahore.
RKineran: Javaid , | 35202-9730871-7 | Pakistani | Business _ R 670 |
Mirza Javaid House No. I30-F, Phase - |
Ighal : V' DHA Lahore. ;
Muhammad Mubeen | nfuhammad | 35201-0221455-5 | Pakisieni | Business | House No. [11-E, Phoser=-3420
Bin Tariq Mughal Tariq lgbal . Defence HQ%S:: ) ';'ﬁfgf"on oo I
Mughai Authority Lahore,* .. -;“di |
Jamshed lghal Bashir i 35201-2176101-7 | Pakistani Business House No. I/ r;i_’hnse_ e ) :
Ahmed -, Defen |+ #Housi b
\ Aughority Lahorg 5
AN )
TOTAL SHARE

Dated the 19" day of Jung

Witness to above signaturg

AVPTIONAL REGIY
CO.5PANY, REGIS

“Thip Certified Troe Cop ie ro
account opening. The Banks ma) verily
throngh benk portal \enoched by

CERTIFIED YO BE TRUE COPY
/ )

ves}id for porpose of beuk
compesy's tecord
‘he BECP

AN

g

Full Name: National Institutional Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Lid,

Signature:

oo

B eyt a0

Occupation: Services (Public/Private) Ltd.
Full Address: 5th Floor, AWT Plaza
L1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan

A

AN
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FAZAL MAHMOOD & COMPANY Z2 PrimeGlobal

b CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS . A Arsuciise o
(A member firm of PrimeGlobal) epdens e e

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

' We nhave audited the annexed financial statements of MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30,2022, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have
obtained all the informaticn and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, statement of profit or ioss and other comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows tagether with the notes forming
part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XiX of 2017}, in the manner so required
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022
and of the loss, total comprehensive loss, the changes in eguity and its cash flows for the year

then ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with :
the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to ?

provide a basis for our opinion, i

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management ig responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our

auditors’ report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

& =
147-SHADMAN-1, +92-42-37426771-3 +02-42-37426774 info@fmc.com.pk www.fmc.com.pk
LAHORE-54000 (PAKISTAN) fazalm@live.com www.primegliobal.net
I S "+ OTHER OFFICES: KARAGHI;IS{AMABAD, SIALKOT & USA o
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ur audic ¢ ne financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
oing s¢, ¢: ~:«der whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
ents or ¢ xnowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

tn connection
information and;

the financial st
materially misstat®d. If, base: on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this ::ner information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regars

Responsibilities of Managemznt and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to erable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial state~2nts, management is responsibie for assessing the Company’'s
ability to continue as a going ¢7 - zern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern bx::s of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operauons, ot has ng¢ realistic alternative but to de so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur ohjectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurande about whether the financial statements as a ;
whole are free from materiai misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a 1
guarantee that an audit conduc =4 in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always ;
detect a material misstatemen when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and :
are considered material if, indiviziially or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to ;
influence the economic decisior: of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. ;

As part of an audit in accordanz: with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsc:

F‘:” + Identify and assess the risi's of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, desig:. and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detesting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

. one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the ovzrride of internal control.

+ Obtain an unflerstanding of -ternal controf relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are apprcoriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on th: effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

3
XN
) . . -, : .
» Evaluate the approoriaten:: 3 of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of
accounting estimates and re ated disclosures made by management.

2 G
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g concerr nzzis of

¢ Conclude on the appropriatenese of management’'s use of the ‘
aterial unzz-ainty

accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whethe
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant d on the Co~nany's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conciude that a matel®i uncertain' . exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disciosure : in the
financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opiniz - Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor < “eport.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contiri. ¢ as 2
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the plannec scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiercies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Py We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with “=gvant
S ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali re.at. ~ships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. anc where

applicable, related safeguards,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XiX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehansive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with
the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2077 {(XIX
of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the yee® vrere
for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

i d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1552 (X\iI of
e 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is fmran Akhtar. -

oo Mok 6

I Mahmood & Company
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
Date: October 07,2622
UDIN:AR202210308aihQmlzUf

£2 ] 5
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1D:

Type:
Amount:

Description:
Applicant:
Reprasentative From:
Agent

Address:

Issue Date:

Delisted On/Validity:
Amount in Words:
OnlyReason:
Vendor Information:

PB-LHR-87D75E6
Low Denomination )
Rs 300/-

Scan for online verification

AFFIDAVIT-4

MUGHAL ENERGY LTD[0n000-000000:0]

MUGHAL ENERGY LTD

MUHAMMAD ABBAS {35201-2741285-5]
LAHORE

9-Sep-2023 11:29:01 AM

16-Sep-2023

Three Hundred Rupees

NEPRA ISLAMABAD

Muhammad Ahmad | PB-LHR-5858 | Ichra

[UTDP-LYPY PR SRR IV RT3 13 PY TV RRIEY VY T ORI UV PRI SR L B R Y RNl CE S e T

Type "eStamp <16 digit eStamp Number>" send to 8100

Under Regulation 3(7)

Subject: Affidavit Regarding Correctness, authenticity and accuracy of the application,

Dear Sir/Madam,

I, Khurram Javaid son of Mirza Javaid Igbal adult, resident of House No. 130-F, Street No. 05, Phase-V,
Defence Housing Authority (DHA), Lahore and holding CNIC No. 35202-9750871-7 do hereby state on

solemn affirmation as under: -

s Al the information along with the provided documents are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief and nothing material or relevant thereto has been concealed or withheld

therefrom.

/

Khurram Javaid
Chief Executive Officer
Mughal Energy Limited
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Type:
Amount:

Description:
Applicant:
Representative From:
Agent

Address:

Issue Date:

Delisted On/Validity:
Amount in Words:
OnlyReason:
Vendor Information:

PB-LHR-046ADDCBABS
Low Denomination
Rs 300/-

AFFIDAVIT-4

MUGHAL ENERGY LTD[00000-000000-0]

MUGHAL ENERGY LTD

MUHAMMAD ABBAS [35201-2741285-5]
LAHORE

9-5ep-2023 11:26:48 AM

16-Sep-2023

Three Hundred Rupees

NEPRA ISLAMABAD

Muhammad Ahmad | PB-LHR-5858 | Ichra

Scan for online verification

et S U 8 e b b 0 U 398 SR Garp g et S it (g ettacl B ) 8 K (g s e il 0 AN B B

Type "eStamp <16 digit eStamp Number>" send to 8100

Under Regulation 3{q)

Subject: AFFIDAVIT REGARDING LICENSE GRANTED UNDER THE NEPRA ACT

Dear Sir/Madam,

1, Khurram Javaid son of Mirza Javaid Igbal adult, resident of House No. 130-F, Street No. 05, Phase-V,
Defence Housing Authority (DHA), Lahore and hoiding CNIC No. 35202-9750871-7 do hereby state on

solemn affirmation as under: -

ooy -

» We hereby confirm thal," Mughal Energy Limited" has never applied /submitted to the National

Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) for issuing an Eleclricity Supply License.

+ We hereby confirm that we have only been granted the Generation License No SGC/152/2021 in the

name of “Mughal Energy Limited” pursuant to Section 14B of the Regulation of Generation,

Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997/Amendment Act, 2018.

Chief Executive Officer
Mughal Energy Limited
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DIRECTORMREPCRT

Dear valued shareholders,
On behalf of the Board of Directors of MUG AL ENERGY LIMITED, we are pleased to present
the Directors’ report along with company's” audited financial statements for the year ended

June 30, 2027

| Financial highlights June 30, 2022 (Rs.) June 30, 2021 (Rs.)-
Loss before taxation 7 ‘ (9,356,864) (2,250,514)
Taxation ) - -
Loss for the year z (9,356,864) {2,250,514)
Loss per share — basic &V diluted | (0.21) (0.05)

DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY'S BUSINESS DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR

During, the year the Board. of Directors aporoved investment in the purchase and installation
of 3 36.50 MW coal fired pbwer plant alor.< with purchase and instailation of solar project. It
is expected that the project will achieve ¢z, ~mercial operations by mid of calendar year 2024.
The Company has posted loss for the yea: zsmounting tc Rs. 9,356,864 as compared to loss
of Rs. 2,250,514 in the corresponding pencc. This loss is attributable to expenses incurred
with respect to salaries, audit fee and other 7illing fee related expenses incurred during pre-
operations period, however, the Company is expected to post reasonable profits upon
achieving commercial operations date. In addition, the Company has obtained loans from

Directors and their relatives amounting to Rs. £77,506,19€.

NAMES OF THE PERSONS WHO, AT ANY T:ME DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR, WERE
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY;

Following are the names of the persons wi: at any time during the financial year, were
Al

Directors of the Company:



S. No. | Name of Directors

Designation

1, Mirza Javed Igbal

Director

Khurram Javed

Chief Executive Officer / Director

2

3 Jamshed Igbal Director
4, Muhammad Mubeen Tarig Mughal | Director
5 Fazeel Bin Tarig Director
6 Fahad Javaid Director
7 Mateen Jamshed Director

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The principal purﬁose of the company is to carry on business of generating, purchasing,
importing, transforming, converting, distributing, supplying, exporting and dealing in electricity

and all other forms of energy.

DESCRIPTION OF PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES FACING THE COMPANY

Since, the Company has not commenced any commercial operations yet therefore, the
Company is not exposed to any risk. The Company is mainly exposed to following uncertainty:

« Commencement of operations
+ Delay in project completion

s Increase in interest costs

» Increase in coal prices

e Increase in dollar rate

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in nature of the business of the Company during the year other

than that disclosed elsewhere.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Detailed pattern of shareholding is annexed to this report.

DEFAULTS IN PAYMENT OF ANY DEBTS

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of any debt nor is it likely to default in future.



ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The system of internal control including internal financial controls is sound in design and has

been effectively implemented and monitored.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There have been no material changes since June 30, 2022 other than those disclosed in this
report and the Company has not entered into any commitment, which would affect its financial

position at the date except for those mentioned.
DETAIL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND JUSTIFICATIONS THEREOF

The transactions with all the related parties are made on arm’s-length basis and complete
details are provided to the Board for their approval. Further all the transactions with the
related parties along with justification are fully disciosed in the financial statements of the

Company.
FUTURE OUTLOOK

The directors will continue to provide financial support whenever needed and committed to
maintain the going concern status of the Company. Finally, we would like to thank all
stakeholders for their patronage and lock forward to their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Muhammad Mubeen Tariq Mughal
(CEQ/Director) (Director}

Date: October 07, 2022

Place: Lahore




MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

NON - CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Advances and deposits
Due from the government
Cash and bank balances
Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital

Issued, subscribed ana. paid-up capital

Accumulated losses

Equity contribution from Directors and their relatives
Total equity

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other pavabies
Total current liabilities
Total equity and Habilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

V7 dcd

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[/
CHIEF EXECUPIVE OFFICER

Ay P2y 4

Note

~

w ™

1C.

11,

12.

-
[

2022 2021
----------- Rupees---+v--=---~

1,672,238,889 799,261,558

1,672,238,88% 799,261,558

i - 11,872,440

. 133,524,683 | 1,510,594

| 20,617,557 149,003,962

154,142,240 162,386,996

© 826,381,129 961,648,554

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

451,401,000 451,401,000
(48,216,340) (38,859,476)
1.412,787,203 535,281,007
1,815,971,863 947,822,531
[ 10408266 | [ 13826023
10,409,266 13,826,023

* £26,381,129 961,648,554
I/ \1/

&

DIRECTOR
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MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED
STATEMENT ROFIT OF. LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEA DED !U‘ £ 30, 2022

Note

Administrative expenses . ' . 15.
Other charges 16.
Other income 16A,
Finance cost 17.
Loss before taxation

Taxdtion 18.
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income - ne: of tax:

Other comprehensive income - net of tax:

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Loss per share - basic & diluted 18.

The annexed notes\form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUT FFICER

A

2022 2021
--- Rupees
{14,966,006) (2,161,453)
(75,000} (75,000)
5,717,853 -
(33,711} (14,061}
{9,356,864) (2,250,514)
(9,356,864) (2,250,514)
(9,356,864) (2,250,514)
(9,356,864) {2,250,514)
{0.21) (0.05)




MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note -emeemeee- Rupees~===-===-=-

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (9,356,864) (2,250,514}

Working capital changes:
(increase) / decrease /n current assets
Advances and deposits 11,872,440

(11,872,440)

Due from the government (123,073,011} (219,483)
{111,200,571) (12,091,923}
(Decrease) / increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables [ @aersn| [ 13714218]
(3,416,757} 13,714,218
Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes (114,617,328) 1,622,295
Cash utilized in operations (123,974,192) (628,219)
Income tax paid (8,941,078) (396,000}
Net cash used in operating activities (132,915,270) (1,024,219)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment (872,977,331) (331,346,183)
Net cash used in investing activities (872,977,331) (331,346,183)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from equity contribution from Directors and their relatives 877,506,197 446,666,988
Net cash generated from financing activities 877,506,197 446,666,988
NET DECREASE / INCREASE [N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (128,386,405) 114,296,586
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 149,003,962 34,707,376
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 9. 20,617,557 148,003,962

The annexed < form an integral part of these financial statements.

E OFFICER /DIRECTOR



MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Tota! comprehensive loss:

- Loss for the year ended June 30, 2021
- Other comprehensive income

Disbursements during the year

Balance as at June 30, 2021

Total comprehensive Loss:

- Loss for the year ended June 30, 2022
- Other comprehensive income

Disbursements during the year
Balance as at June 30, 2022

Equity

Issued, contribution .
subscribed & Accumulated from Directors Total Equity
. . Loss ]
paid-up capital and their
relatives
------------------------ Rupees---=---crmccumccecmoean-
451,401,000 (36,608,962) 88,614,012 503,406,057
- (2,250,514) - (2,250,514)
- (2,250,514) - (2,250,514)
- - 446,666,988 446,666,988
451,401,000 (38.858,476) 535,281,007 947,822,531
- (9,356,864) - (9,356,864)
- (9,356,864) - (9,356,864)
- - 877,506,196 877,506,196
451,401,000 48,216,340y  1,412,787,203 1,815,971,863

The annexed notes farm an integral part of these financial staternents.

)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE/OFFICER




MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 ;

1. THE COMPANY AND IT5 OPERATIONS
The Company was incorporated as Public Limited ny in Pakista- - August 19, 2012 and is domiciled in Lahore. The principafl
purpose of the Company is to carry on busine: generating .. ‘nhasing, importing, transforming, converting, distributing,
supplying, exporting and dealing in electricity and 3 other forme o7 <~ 2rgy anc¢ products or services associated therewith. During
the year, the Company has initiated the purchase and installatior. o' sc : nroject and 36.5 MW power plant project.

The geographical locations and addresses of the Company's business u . including plant are as follows:
Business unit: Addresses:

- Registered office 31-A Shadman-1, Lahore.

- Plant site 17 KM, Sheikhupura Road, Lancre.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance w1 the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pa. .stan comprise of:

- Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issuec by tl. Wernational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companie: - .

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies #2t, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followec.

2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as otherwise stated in relevant
notes.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the Company's functional cutrency.

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved acrounting standards, requires management to use certain
accounting estimates and exercise judgements in the process of znnlving the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and
judgements are regularly evaluated and are based on historica: ex;- "ence and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ fro.- tmese estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revis:. - affects only that period, or in the period of revision and
future periods, if the revision affects both current and future perioas. The : reas involving significant estimates or judgements are:

] Useful lives, residua! vaiues, depreciation method and impai-ment v peoperty, plant anc equipment (note 4.1 anc 6)
i) Currenl income tax expense, provision for current tax and recognition of deferred tax asset (note 4.4 and 18)
i}  Financial instruments - fair value and aliowances for expected credit IL."ses (note 4.6 and 23)

iv)  Estimation of provisions (note 4.10;
v) Estimation of contingencies (note 4.11 and 14)

vi)  Controt over associates (note 4.19)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the prepara‘fion of these financi: “:atements are set out below. These polices have been

consistently applied to all the years presented, uniess otherwise stated.

4.1 Property, plent and equipment \
Tangible fixed assets: v
Freehold fand is stated 8t cost less accumulated impairmen: losses . .nyj. Cost comprises of historical cost, borrowing cost
pertaining to the erection period and other directly attributable costs . bringing the assets to its working condition.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amoon or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economics benefits associated with the item: will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Cost incurred to replace a component of a tangible fixed asset is capitalized and the asset so replaced is
derecognized. The cost of the day to day servicing is charged to statemeni of profit or loss.

An item of tangible fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefit is expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or de-recognition (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
carrying amount of the asset) is taken to statement of profit or loss.
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Zapital work-in-progress:

Tnes: ore stated st cost less identified accumulated impairment losses, {if any). All expenditure connected with specific assets
incy~:o and advances made during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are
trane =d 10 specific assets as ang when thése are made available for use

Iy e

-.2nt test for property, plant anc equipment is perfarmed when there is an indication of impairment, At each period
assessment is Made to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. I any indications exist, an estimate

“acoverable amount is calculated The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value

¢ =nd its fair value less costs o sell If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is

-2 and an impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit or loss so as to reduce the carrying amount of the

asset .7 its recoverable amount.

g vawe is determined as the amount that would be aobtained from the sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction

petweer knowledgeable and willing parties. Valug in use is determined as the present value of the estimated future cash flows

expected tc arise from the continued use of the tangible fixed asset in its present form and its eventual disposal.

Ar impairment loss is recovered if there has been a change in the estimate used 10 determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment toss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amartization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group
of assats that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash infiows of other assets or
aroup; of assets {the “cash-generating unit, or CGU").

Foreip~ currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Pakisiani Rupees at the foreign exchange rates pravailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are re-translated into Pakistani Rupees at the foreign
exchange rates approximating those prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Exchange difierences, if any, are
charged to the statement oi profit or loss.

Empioyee benefits

Post-employment benefit:
Based upon number of employees the Company is currently not required to provide any post employment benefits, therefore,
no provision has been provided.

Shor-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to empioyees in respect of wages and salaries and other short-term employee
benefits in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service.

Income tax

The taxation expense for the vear comprises of current, prior and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement of profit or
:0s, except ¢ the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, it is recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, as the case may be.

Current:

The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to profit for the year, if
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of
income, after taking intc account tax credits, rebates and exemptions, if any. Management periodically evaluates position
taken in ta. returns with respect to sawations in which applicable tax regulation is subject 10 interpretation and considers
whether it - probable that the tax authorities will accept an unceriain tax treatment. Significant judoment is required in
determinir: ihe income tax expenses and corresponding provision for tax. There are many transactions and calculations for
which the . imate tax determination is uncertain as these matters are being contested at various legal forums. The Campany
recognize: -abilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax
qutcoms :” these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current
and defe~ < tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

Prior:

This incie: s adjustments, where considered necessary, to existing provision for tax made in previous years arising from
essessments framed during the period for such years.

Deferrec:

Deferred tax it accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit,
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for afl 1axable temporary difierences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is prabable that taxable profits will be available against whict the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferres tax is not recognizec on temporary differences arising from the initiai
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction tnat is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
1axable profit or loss, and differences arising or: the initial recognitior of goodwill. Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse. based on tax rates that have been enacted. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset if there is 2 legally enforceadle right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate
1o income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different taxable entities, but they intend
to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a nel basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be reaiized simultanecusly. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed a1 each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current assessment of
future taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits to allow the benefit of part or all of that recognized deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration speciiied in a contract with the customer. Revenue from operations of the
Company are recognized when the goods are provided, and thereby the performance obligations are satisfied. The Company's
contact performance obligations are fulfilied at the point in time, as the control has been transferred to the customer. Any
discounts or rebates, if any, on the contract price are generally allocaled to the separate elements. The Company applies the
requirements of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement in measuring the fair value of the non cash consideration (if any). If the fair
value cannot be reasonably estimated, the nan cash consideration is measured indirectly by reference to stand alone selling
price of the respective material.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any Contract that gives rise to 2 financial asset of one entity and a financiai liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Recognition and initial measurement:

Trade debts and debt securities issued, if any, are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (uniess it is a trade debt without a significant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured
at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade debt without a significant financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement:

Financial assets

On inittal recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) - debt investment; fair vaiue through other comprehensive income - equity investment or fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL), as appropriate. Financial assets are not reciassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the
Company changes its business mode! for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financiat assets are rectassified
on the first day of the first reporting period foliowing the change ir the business model.

The Company ciassifies all its financial assets 25 measured at emortized cost. The classification is made in accordance with the
Company's business model for managing the financial assets and cantractual cash fiow characteristics of the financial assets.
This classification is only made when the Company's financial assets are heid within a business mode! whose objective is to
hold financial assets in order to collect contractuat cash flows and when the contractual cash flows of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outsianding.
The Company does not hoid any debt investments or equity investments.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are ciassified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL, as appropriate, A financia! fiability is classified as at
FVTPL, if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities
at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in the staterment
of profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on
derecognition is also recognized in the staiement of profit or loss. The Company classifies all of its financial liabilities as
"Other financial liabilities'.

Derecognition:

Finencial assets

The Company derecognizes 2 financial asset when the contractuat rights 10 the cash flows from the financial asset exgire, or it
ransfers the rights tc receive the contractuat cash flows in 3 transaction in which substantialiy all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and it does nct retain controf of the financial asset.
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Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes 2 financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire. The
Company alsc derecognizes a financial liability when it's terms are modified and the cash fiows of the modified liability are
substantially different, in which case & neW financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. On
derecognition of  financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid
{including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financia! assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and financiat liabilities are affset and the net amount is presented in the statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settie
them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financiai instrument, or where appropriate, 3 shorter period.

Equity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting alf of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

impairment policy:

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECLs) on:

- financial assets measured at amortized cost;

- debt investments measured a1 FVQCI (if any). and

- contract assets (if any).

However, the Company does not have any debt investments measured at FVOC! or contract assets or trade debts or any
other financial assets other than cash and bank balances.

For financial assets {other than trade debts) whase credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss
aliowance equal to tweive months expected credit losses is recognized. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses is recognized if the credit risk on these financial asset has significantly increased since initial recognition. When
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort.
At each reparting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt securities, if any, at
FVOC] are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have 3 detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. The Company considers a financial asset to be in default
when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual arnounts in
full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-
impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower / customer;

- a breach of contract such as a default or being more than 365 days past due; or

- the restructuring of & ioan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider - otherwise;

- it is probable that the barrower / customer will enter bankruptcy.

Presentation of alfowance for ECi i the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.
Write-off
The gross carrying amount of & financial asset is written-off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering
a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company makes an assessment with respect to the timing and
amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery.
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequentiy
measured at amortized cost. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided 1o the Company prior to the
end of financial year which are unpaid.

Balances from contract with customers
Contract assets:

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. The Company
recognizes a contract asset for the earned consideration that is conditiona! if the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due.

s
X
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Trade debts:
Trade debts represent the Compam's nioht to an amount of consideratior that is unconditional. Trade dsbts are carried at
inss based on a review of ali outstanding amounts al the year end. Bad debts are

original invoice amourg] expectec cre’
written off when idei

Contract lizbilities:
A contract liability f
consideration from 1
due if a customner pays

pbiigatiors 1c . sfer goods or services (¢ & customer for which the Company has received
tomer. A ¢or 7 iiability is recognized at eariier of when the payment is made or the payment is
nsideratior ber. - :he Company transfere goods or services to the customer.

Right of return assets:

Right of return asset represents the omp: s right tc recover the goods expected to be returned by customers. The asset is
measured at the former carrying amoun: i the inventory, less any expected costs to recover the goods, including any
potentiai decreases in the value of the rew-ed goods. The Company updates the measurement of the asset recorded for any
revisions 1o its expected level of returns as well ar any additionai decreases in the value of the returned products,

Refund liabilities:

A refund liability is the obligation tc refund some or al! of the consideration received (or receivable) from the customer and is
measured at the amount the Company ultimately expects it will have to return to the customer. The Company updates its
estimates of refund liabilities {and the corr<sponding change in the transaction price) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents )
Cash and cash equivalents comprise 0 casi .. hand and balances with banks,

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financiai position when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and it is probabie that an outfiow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of management's
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount
rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liabiity. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense. As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public
expectations, teéhno!ogy, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of
provisions are reviewed at each reponing date and adjusted 1o take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount
of previously recognized provisior. is recognized in the statement of profit or loss unless the provision was originally
recognized as part of cost of an asse:

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company; or the Company ha: 2 present legat or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wili be required to settle the obligation, or the amount
of the obligation cannot be measured with sutficient reliability

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are inCurred except in cases where such costs are
directly attributablesswshe.acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset (one that takes substantial veriod of
time to get ready for use or sale) in which case such costs are capitalizec as part of the cost of that asset.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments and recognized at their face value. Transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as & deduction f-- eauity tc the extent they are incremental costs directly attributable to the
equity transaction that otherwise wouid have be:  avoided.

Dividend and reserve appropriation:

Fingt dividend distributions to the Company ¢ shareholders are recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the
period in which the dividends are approved : - the Company's shareholders at the Annual General Meeting while interim
dividend distributions are {'\ecognized in the pcoc in which the dividends are approved by the Board of Directors. Any other
movements i reserves are,recognized in the v« in which the appropriations are approved by the Board of Directors.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic ang diivied earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calcUlated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable 1o ordinan shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS ic determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares
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Segment Reporting

Qperating segments are reported in 2 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief executive officer (CEO) has been identified as the ‘chief operating decision-maker’, who is responsible for
aliocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. Segment resuits that are reported to the CEQ
include items directly attributable to & segment as weil as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Currently, the
results are reported as & single reportable segment.

Finance costs

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings and impairment losses recognized on financial assets, if any. The
Company's policy relating to borrowing costs is mentioned in note 4.12. Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a
net basis

Loans, deposits, interest accrued and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and measured at fair value of
consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss
experience over past vears is used 1o base the calculation of expected credit loss.

Control over associates

The management determined whether or not the Company is a parent by assessing whether or not it has controt over its
associated companies (associates based upon common directorship / shareholding). The assessment is based upon whether
the Company has the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of associated companies unilaterally. In making its
judgement, the management considers the following:

- power over the associated companies;
- exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its invoivernent with the associated companies; and
- the ability to use its power over the associated companies to affect the amount of the Company's returns.

The Board of Directors have confirmed that the Company has no involvernent in the activities of the associated companies nor
is the Company exposed to, or have any rights, to any returns from the associated companies. Based upon its assessment, the
management has concluded that the Company does not have control or significant influence over its associated ¢companies
and is therefore, not regarded as "Parent Entity”.

5. ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS

5.1

5.2

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective in the current year

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting periods beginning on July 1, 2027 but
are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company’s operations (although they may affect the
accounting for future transactions and events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Company

Foliowing standards, amendments to the IFRS and interpretations are mandatory for companies having accounting periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2022 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect en the Company’s
operations and are, therefore. not detailed in these financial statements:
Effective date (annual periods
beginning on or after)

New standard:

IFRS - 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
Amendments to existing
IFRS - 1 First-time Adoption of international Financial Reporting Standards
Annua! Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 (subsidiary as  first- 1 January 2022
time adooter.
IFRS - 3 Business Combinations
Updating a reference to the Conceptual Framework. 1 January 2022
IFRS - 9 Financial Instruments
Annua!l Improvements to IFRS Standards 2016-2020 (fees in the “10 per 1 January 2022
cent” test for derecognition of financial liabilities;.
IFRS - 17 Insurance Contracts
Armendments to address concerns and implementation chalienges that 1 January 2023
were identifie¢ afte: IFRS 17.
I1AS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
Amendments regarding the disclosure of accounting policies. 1 January 2023
Classification of liabilities. % January 2023
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IAS - 16

1A8 - 37

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Amendments regarding the definition ot accounting estimates.
Income Taxes

Amendments regarding deferred 1ax on leases and decommissioning
obligations

Property, Plant and Equipment

Prohibiting 2 company from deducting from the cost of property, plant
and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the
company is preparing the asset for its intended use.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Costs 10 include when assessing whether a contract ts onerous.

Effective date {annual periods
beginning on or after)

1 January 2023

1 January 2023

1 January 2022

1 January 2022

* IFRS - 1 - (First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards), IFRS - 17 - {Insurance Contracts) and IFRIC-12 -
(Service concession arrangements), have not been notified locally or deciared exempt by the SECP as at june 30, 2022.

Note 2022 2027
--------- Rupees --<---v--
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 6.1 509,100,875 509,100,875
Capital work-in-progress 6.2 1,163,138,014 290,160,683
1,672,238,889 799,261,558
£.1  Operating fixed assets:
Freehold land
Cost as at July 01, 509,100,875 467,815,375
Additions - 41,185,500
Cost as at June 30, 509,100,875 508,100,875
6.2 Following is the movement in capital work-in-progress: Opening Additions Closing
Power plant 290,160,683 851,528,327 1,141,68%.010
Solar project - 21,449,004 21,449,004
June 30, 2022 290,160,683 872,977,331 1,163,138,014
June 30, 2021 - 290,160,683 290,160,683
ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS
Advances to suppliers (un-secured) - 11,872,440
- 11,872,440
DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
Advance income tax 10,232,189 1,291,111
Sales tax 123,292,494 219,483
133,624,683 1,510,594
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 7,666,116 25,782,617
Balances with banks: EN
- Current ' 8,906,323 118,221,345
- Savings 3,045,118 -
12,951,441 119,221,345
20,617,557 149,003,962

9% The bank balances include an amount of Rs. Nil (2021 Rs, 104.762 miliion} maintained in an account over which lien is
marked. Saving accounts carried profit rate upto % (2021: Nil).

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL
This represents 100,000,000 {2021: 100,000,000} ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
This represents 45,140,100 (2021: 45,140,700) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each. The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at general meetings of the Company. All shares rank
equally with regard to Company’s residual assets and are paid in cash.

Issued, subscriped and paid up capital

451,401,000 451,401,000

451,401,000 451,401,000
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Note 2022

EQUITY CONTRIBUTION FROM DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES

This represents interest-free and unsecured joan provided by Directors and their relatives for meeting various capital expenditure

and working capital requirements. Since, it is repayable at discretion of the Company, therefore, it has been recognized as part of,

equity.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accryed and other liabilities 4,905,731 997,245

Security against rent 131 480,000 -

Temporary bank overdrawn 13.2 5,023,535 12,828,778
10,409,266 13,826,023

13.1 This represents security against shori-term rent agreement which can be used for business purposes.

13.2 This represents cheques issued by the Company at the reporting date to be met with subsequent deposits

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies:

There were no contingencies as at June 30, 2022 (20217: Nil).

Commitments:

Capital commitrents - 2.038,124,508

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors’ remuneration 151 8,800,000 -

Sataries and wages 1,152,000 1,252,000

Utilities 4,585,681 -

Fee and subscription 328,325 849,453

Legal and professional charges 100,000 160,000
14,966,006 2,161,453

15.1 This represents remuneration paid to 3 Directors (2021: Nil). No remuneration was paid 1o CEO (2021: Nif). No other benefits

were provided.

OTHER CHARGES

Auditors' remuneration - audit fee 75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000

OTHER INCOME

Profit on saving accounts 4,044,901 -

Profit on term-deposit receipts 232,952 to-

Rental income 1,440,000 -

5,717,853 -

FINANCE COST

Bank charges 33,711 14,061
33,711 14,061

. TAXATION
No provision has been recognized since the Company does not have any income, accordingly, reconciliation between income tax

expense and accounting profit is not required. The Company has filed tax returns up to tax year 2021.

LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss for the year (9,356,864) (2,250,514)
Weighted average number of crdinary shares 19.1 45,140,100 45140100
Loss per share - Basic (0.21) (0.05)

19.1 There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021.

ENTITY WIDE INFORMATION
The Company constitutes of a single reportable 'Energy’ segment.
(i}  The Company has not yet started commercial operations.

(i) All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2022 are iocated within Pakistan.

{iy  Since the Company has not yet started commercial operations, therefore the Company does not have transactions with any

external customers which amount to 10 percent or more of its revenues.

“
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Note 2022 2021
-------- Numbers --=-----
NU OF EMPLOYEE:
Nu persons em;. 7 - 3 as at june 30, 6 3
[3 5

gmber o emp s -ses during the year

PARTY / ASSD .- TED UNDERTAKING DISCLOSURE
any (“the ref - =g entity”) in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties (“the
smprise of entities regardec as related due to common directorship or common management, major

. Related parue.
shareholders, key mana: “ent personnel ang their close family members {"the relatives”). Major shareholders are those persons

having control of ¢ gt -zant influence over the reporting entity. Key management personne! are those persons having authority
and responsibility for ©:ring, directing and controliing the activities of the reporting entity, directiy or indirectly including
Directors (whether execut- = or otherwise} of the reporting entity.

Detail of related pariies with whor, the Company hag entered into transactions or had agreements and /or arrangements in place
during the year, aiong with the basis of relationship. percentage of shareholding and details of transactions (other than those which
have been disclosec eisewhere in these financial statements) are as foilows:

Note 2022 2021
Rupees

Entities
Mughal lron & Stees InG . “ries Limited

Relationship Common directorship
Percentage of sharshion: ¢ Nit

Detail of transactions

- Commission on corporate guarantee 60,000,000 12,032,967
Major shareholders, key management personnel and their relatives
Major shareholders, Directors and their relatives

- Proceeds of short-term loan from Directors ang their relatives - net 877,506,196 446,666,988

The member of the Mughal Iron & Steel industries Linwted have approved issuance of corporate guarantee of Rs, 6,000,000 million
in the favor of the banks on behalf of the Company in the extraordinary general meeting held on April 19, 2021 for the purpose of
availing financing for 2 period of 5 years.

There were no outstanding balances with related parties as at the vear end excapt for those which have been disclosed separately in
relevant notes.

RECONCILIATION OF LIAEILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below oeiails -ianges in the Company's liabilities arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arisin- ‘rom financing activities are those for which cast: fiows were, or future cash fiows will be, classified in the

Company's statement o: .= flows as cash fiows from financing activities.
Opening Financing cash  Closing balance
balance flows
----------------------- Rupees =----er--eomromomoseann
Equity contributior. from Directors and their relatives 535,281,007 877,506,196 1,412,787,203
June 30, 2022 535,281,007 877,506,196 1,412,787,203
June 30, 2021 88,614,019 446,666,988 535,281,007

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financialjrisk management:
The Company ha: exposure 1 'the following risks arising from its use of financial instruments:
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk

N
- Markei risk
Risk management framewor:. ’
The Board of Dirzmiors has overall responsibility for the estabtishment anc oversight of the Company's risk management framework
and for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks face¢ by the Company, to sei appropriate risk limits and controls, and to mMon107 risks
and adherence tc imits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly t¢ reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activities.
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24.3

Credit risk

Credit risk i¢ the risk of financial loss tc the Company if a customer or counterparty to 2 financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, arises from balances with banks. The Company has & policy of dealing only with credit worthy counter
parties and obtaining sufficient coliateral, where appropriate as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.
The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The detait of financial assets along with maximum
exposure to credit risk is as foliows:

Note 2022 2021
Rupees
Bank balances 9 9,506,323 119,221,345
6,906,323 119,221,345
Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty is as follows:
Bank balances with banking companies and financial institutions 9,906,323 119,221,345
9,906,323 118,221,345

Geographically, there is no concentration of credit risk . Out of the total financial assets, credit risk is concentrated in bank
balances as they constitute almost 100% (2021: 100%) of the total financial assets.

The Company considers that its bank balances have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties
assigned to them by credit rating agencies. Out of the total bank balances of Rs. 12.951 million {2021: Rs. 119.221 million)
amounts aggregating 10 Rs. 6.13 miilion (2021: Rs. 14.280 million) are with banks having short-term credit rating of Al+,
amount aggregating to Rs. 6.54 million (2021: Rs. 104.672) is with bank having short-term credit rating of A-1. Whereas the
remaining minor amount is placed with bank having minimum shon-term credit rating of A-2, except Rs. 0.27 million with

bank having short-term rating of A-3.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company’s
approach to managing liguidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation. The Company uses different methods which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements. Typically
the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses for a reasonable period,
including the servicing of financial obligation; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments (if any) and exclyding
the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying Contractual Within 1 year More than 1 but  After 5 years
amount cash flows less than 5 years
Financial liabifities e RUPEES ---+nmnsmmmsermsrmcsmrmamnne
At amortized cost
- Trade and other payables 10,408,266 10,400,266 10,409,266 - -
June 30, 2022 10,409,266 10,405,266 10,408,266 - -

Carrying amount Contractual Within 1 year More than 1 but  After 5 years

cash fiows less than S years
Financial liabilities e RUPEES --vvmmmrmmmmmmemmmnne e ee
At amortized cost
- Trade and other payables 13,826,023 13,826,023 13,826,023 - -
June 30, 2021 13,626,023 13,826,023 13,826,023 - -

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier or at significantly
different amounts.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes- in market prices, such as currency risk. interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Company's income or the value of its holdings of the financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing return.

Currency risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to any currency risk.
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27.

iy Price risk:
Price risk represents the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of finenciai instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in
marke! prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk. whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instruments or its issues, or factars affecting all similar financial instruments trading in
market. The Company does not hold any investments which exposed it to price risk.

il Interest rate risk:
The interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Campany is not exposed 1o any interest rate risk.

24.4 Faw value of financial instruments
fair vatue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. {n estimating fair value of an asset or liability, the Company takes into the characteristics of the
asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics inte account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree
to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurernents in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs - are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for ioentical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs - these are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are gbservable for the asset or
liabiiity, either directly or indirectly, and

Level 2 inputs - are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Company takes in to account factors spacific ¢ the transaction and to the asset or liability, when determining whether or
not the fair value at initial recognition equals the transaction price. except for the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities recognized in these financia) statements equals the transaction price at initial recognition. Accordingly, the carrying
amount of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in these financial statements approximate their respective fair

values.
Note 2022 - 2021
--------- Rupees =--=++ -
24.5 Financial instruments by category
Financial assets: Amortized cost ]
Maturity within one year
- Cash and bank balances 20,617,557 148,003,962
20,617,557 145,003,962
Financial liabilities: [ Amortized cost
Maturity within one year
- Trade anc other payables 10,409,266 13,826,023
10,409,266 13,826,023
Off balance sheet financial libilities:
- 2,038,124,508

- Capital commitments
- 2,038,124,508

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to remain as a going concern and continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital. The Company is currently financing majority of its operations / investing activities through equity and loan from
directors and their relatives, accordingly the Company has a gearing ratic of 0% (2021: 0%) as of the reporting date.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION
These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 07, 2022 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

GENERAL
The figures haveyaeen rounded off to the nearest rupee.

DIRECTOR
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Mughal Energy Limited

Category of Shareholders

Vi r,7

Share h

Percentz?

DIRECTCRS, CHIEF EXE. OFFICER, AND THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDERN

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKING AND RELATED PARTIES

BANKS, DFI AND NBFI
INSURANCE COMPANIES

MODARABAS AND MUTUTAL FUNDS

GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL)

GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN;

OTHERS
FOREIGN COMPANIES

37,642

7,498,000

OO O O O o O

1€

PR

Company Total

45,140,100

*SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% AND MORE

37,614,400

ey,
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i Repiatear un Number)

.me of the Tompame

payment delaits

7.4 Fifm A& mage upto

1.5 Date of AGM

" Seclion A

2 * "agsierec Ofhce Address

T tmeil Address

uce Tei No

- -~ re Fax Ne.
2.5 Principle line of business 1--ALTERNATE ENERGY . :

2.6 Mopie No. of Authorizec ofticer
{Chief Execunve/ Directorr i

Company, Secretary/
Chief Financial Officer

2.7 Authorizec Share Caplial

Form A
THE COMPANIES ACT. 2017
THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS) REGULATIONS, 2018
) [Section 130{1} and Ragulotion 4]
ANNUAL RETURN OF COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

PARTA

. 'cumplele In typescript Of I Dold block Cepilals)

|0080936
.

;MUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED i

728087 1.3.2 Amount

1.3.1 Chalan No

TLoge mm- YYYy
'E{10r202:

T PART - Il

|25960844

135960645 i

|03244050005 LT

)

Classes and kinds of Shares No. of Shares - Amount ' Face Value

Qrdinary Shares

2.8 Fbid W Share Capitai

'3 100.000.000.00 H

. icE3es and kinds of Shares No. of Shares Amount Face vakie

} . nary Shares

2.5 Pari-uiars of tho h

Mame of Company

‘ i-451 401.000.00 |

alding tsubsidiary company., i any

Hotding/Subsidrary % Shares Held

210 Chie*! _acutive
Name
Address

NIC No

IKHURRAM JAVAID

HOUSE NC 130-F, STREET NO. 05 PHASE -\, DEFENCE HOUSING AUTHORITY (DHA) L.

520297508717
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2.11 Chiet Financial Officer

Name

" Adiress

NIC e T i

2.42 Secreeary.

Name L [MUHAMMAD FAHAD HAFEEZ
oo . i
Address B 77K2, WAPDA TOWN. LAHORE
NIC téo -7 |3520282848439 \

2.13 Legal Advisor

Name

Address " i t, Ground floor, Al-murtaza Centre.2-Mozang Road, Lahore i

T
NIC No

2.14 Particulars of Auditors

Name

Address |ottice No. 43 ang 44 Thi~ Floot. Sadig Plaza, Shahrah-g-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore.
.

2.15 Particulars of Shares Registrar {if applicable}

Name

Email

b
i
L
Addiess 1’
1
1

Section-B

2.16 List of Directors on the date Annual return is made

. S#  |Name of Directer Residential Address Nationality NIC (Passport No. it | Date of appoi Name of {Creditor:
! toreigner) lelection nominating/appointing
i, TMUMAMMAD MUBEER TA||[HOUSE NO. 71-G, PHASE - v DHA, | [Pakistan | [3520102214565  i|[ouonrzoaz
A ] - ;
- e e | AHORE i
]"'[2 L MIRZA JAVE HOUSE NG. 130-F. STREET NO' D5, |(iPakistan I[joenr2022 -] f
— PHASE V. DHA, LAHORE e —
[ KHURRAM JAVAIG ||HOSUE » 130F STREET # 5 PHasE- |[Pakisian J{ 3520207508717 {[01/01/2022 I
= ey OHA, LAHORE Punjeb Pakistan i —
‘ 54000 i
ifa " {uamsHED 10BAL HIOUSE # 111.E PHASE-1, DHA, [Pamistan |l 1520121761017 {[o1ori2022 i
e s = = AMROE Punjab Pakistan 54000 == -
Jrazeslbintang ||[Houset 130.F. Sueet No 05 Phase V, |([Pakistan || 2520120324861 {forsn 72022 it
. . |DHA. Lahore [ i s ———
e IlHouse# 130.F, Street No. 05, Phase V. i||Pakistan ||{3520240252811 | {ors0172022 [
- o {DHA, Lahore v T
1?7 |Mateet damsned liHouse# 130.F. Street No. 0%, Prase V. |Paksian || [3520115066801 1 ovoti2022 ||!

DHA, Lahere




YNIIS/ d)

.17 List of members & debenture holders on the date upto which this Form is made

2
=
x _ .
@ 5t IFoliow [Mame EAduress [Hatiorality INo of shares  +:Percentag), {Passpont if foreigner) I
@ " - - [ [ RO
IMembers i
[
> IFAZEEL BIN TARID NO. 7 "DEFENCE HO| I 7531334 | : ; !
= MIHAMMAD MUBEER TARIO MUGH NO 71-Z Pr DEFENCE HOj[Pakistan : 167001 ; 1352010221485 i
A i — " =
B NO. 130.F £7°.7I T NO. 05 PHASE 74980001 | 3520240252811 |'
moLno = = RN E
i HODSE NO. 81-&. Pri- HC 15047033} 3520121761017 I
= HOUSE NO. 130-F, §77 7T NO. 05 PHASE|{P: [ 7538033; 3520297508717 i
® TMUHAM FAD ¥IALE.SD BIN TARIQ M[HOUSE NO. 71-G PHe © . DEFENCE HOliPakstan || 7498000 ) ;1352012033406
TMUHAMMAS MATREN HOUSE NO. 81-6 FHA. . 7 DEFENCE HCilPakistan j ' (3520115969801 |
& TMIRZA JAVED KBA; HOUSE NO. 130.F STREST NO 05, PHASH{Pakistan I T13520267612267 :
& . g R RVEDEA USRI N BAREe L N M mAsAr A .
zoebemure Holders C :
——— = ¥ v
1o ] _i ]
in case the member of debenture holder is no.';‘ngpn‘?':;a&e& debentures or: behal! of other person(s), the name of such other person(s} shall be mentiohed in parentheses alongwith
€ name of the member or debenture holder " "ﬁ::
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,iA_ O
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Gl 5
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2.18 Transfer of shares (debentures) since last Form A was made

iDate of Registration

B : . . - 5

S#  [Name of Transferor IName of Transferee {Na of Shares Transfarred !

1 : . ] i ~f transfer =%

Members - ;
e JAMSHED 1QBAL [MUHAMMAD MATEEN JAMSHED {1000 " 47172022

iDebanture Hoiders

i
i
1

|

PART-3

SAIIN GNY AdOD GILJILYF) I¥11D14 51 $IML

© 3.1 Deciaration: g ’

z | do hereby salemnly, and since:2ly Ceclare *hat the information provided in the form is:

2 {i) true and correct to the best of rr.y knev ieags-in consonance with the record as maintained by the Company and nothing has been concealed: and
B (i)} hereby reported after complying i:ith and !ulﬁ!li *g all requirements under the relevant provisions of law, rules, regulations, direcfives. circulars and

notifications whichever is applicable.

3.2 Name of Authorized Officer with designation’-AuthJrizs* Tntermediary ; JAMSHED IQBAL Director :

3.3 Signatures ' : R iElectronically signed by JAMSHED IQBAL
|
|

Day hanth Year

3.4 Registration No of Authorized Intermediary, if applichi-!;

3.5 Date ‘ [pan1/z022

(HINOKW TO ALIGLIYA) £202-10-81 F ILVE QINTST 2L *IHALVNILS/diN
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Detail of
information Pertaining to the Company/Licensee and Its

Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant/

(A). General Information
L Name of the Company/ .
(i). Licensee Mughal Energy Limited
i ' Registered/Business Office of | 31 Shadman -1 Colony, Lahore,
W) the Company Pakisian
Location of the Generation .
(iii). ' Facility/Thermal Power Plant 17 KM Sheikhupura Road, Lahore
‘ Type of Generation j . N
7y 1
| (V). Facility/Thermal Power Plant ’Thermal Generation Facility
(B). Plant Configuration

Instalied Capacity/ Size the
Generation Facility/
Coal Power Piant

36.50 MW

(ii).

Type of Technology of the
Generation Facility/
Coal Power Plant

Circulating Fluidized Bed Boiler
{Subcritical Steam Parameters) and
Steam Turbine Thermal Generation
Facility

(i),

Number of |
| Units/Size (MW)

1 x31.50 MW + 1 x 5.00 MW

(iv).

Unit Make/Model & Year of

Siemens/General
Electric/TGM Kanis
Turbinen
GmbH/Alstom/Skoda/
or Equivalent

Steam
Turbine

Manufacture i

Sulzer Switzertand/
Foster Wheeler/
Andritz AG/or

[ Equivalent

Boiler

I Coal Power Plant |

: |
l Expecied COD of the i
. Generation Facility/ |

i

July 01, 2024




Fuel/Raw Material Detil

(C).
: , Imj Cce or Local Coal of equivalent
| {i). | Primary Fuel speNification
(i) | Start-Up Fuel RFO
Primary r uel Start-Up Fuel
Imported Sub-
Bituminous Coal from
the couniries
Fuel Source for each surroundine Indian
b (). of the above (i.e.!| Qcean ie. " -onesia )
i Imported/indigenous) | gouth Africa = atswana Indigenous/imported
or Australia, =.c./Local
! Coal within the country
i from any available
| source
Primary Fuel Start-Up Fuel
j (iv) Fuel Supplier for Shell
' each of the above ’ e Pakistan/Pakistan
Will be paavsd._,d later State Oil/Any other
_ OMC Company
I (v). for each of the above vE
 Fuels TFUCkSS/.LaCAOkn;;.yOFS/ . Through Oil Tankers
| No of Storage Primary Fuel Start-Up Fuel
v, gtgréze;sa/;anks/ Primary coal yard ]
Secondary coal ard
i Storage Capacity of Primary Fue Stari-Up Fuel
{(vii). . Sheds/Open vard/:
Tanks Etc. 2x 9000 Ten 500 Tons
L Primary Fu- Start-Up Fuel
b ({ix). Gross Storage
18000 Tor 500 Tons




(Hrs.)

(D). Emission Values
imary F. =, Start-Up Fuel
] B As Per National
; : X 3 [ -
() SOx (mg/Nm”) 1700 mg/N- Standards (NEQs)
{ii). NOx (mg/Nm?) 1200 mg/Nr-* -do-
(iii). CO2 (%) 1000 mg/Nm:® ~do-
(iv) CO (mg/Nm?) 800 mg/Nm? -do-
V) PMio 500 mg/Nm:3 -do-
(E). Cooling System
| . 'Welis at the siie will be used as a source of the
0} ggs:ggc cle Waler| aw water for the generation facility/Thermal
| | Y Power Plant/Closed Cycle
(F). Plant Characteristics
(i). } Generation Voltage | 11 Kv
(ii). 3 Frequency 50 Hz
(i), Power Factor 0.85
Automatic
(iv) Generation  Control No
o (AGCj (MW control is .
| the general practice)
Ramping Rate |\, . -
(V). (MW/min) Will be provided Iate“
Time required to | 3
(vi). | Synchronize to Grid | Will be provided late”




Information

Regarding Consumer(s)/ BPC(s) to be Supplied by

the Licensee i.e. MEL

; . BPC- BPC-I BPC-Ill
Location of ["Mughal Iron | Mughal Steel | Indus Steel
iy, | Gonsumers/Bulk and Steel | Metallurgies Mills
Power Industries | Corporation | Corporation
| Consumer(s)/BPC(S) Limited- Limited- (Pvt.) Limited-
! MI&SIL MSMCL ISMCPL

| Location of consumers
(distance and/or
identity of premises)

17-Km on Lahore-Sheikhupura Road Tehsil &
District Sheikhupura in the Province of Punjab

v)

_ BPC-I BPC-li BPC-lil
{iii). Contracted Capacity 52 50 MW 04 50 MW 04.50 MW
Specify Whether:
| The consumer
‘ is an
Associate
(a) ’:jhnediiréil:::geo.f MEL and the BPC(S) are associated
' If yes, specify companies of the Mughal Steel Limited.
percentage '
(iv). ownership of
equity;
3 (b) -Crgrenr:q on are Currently, there are some common directors
o directorships: of MEL and BPC(S).
i Either can
exercise
. {c). influence or | Yes
control  over
' the other.
Specify  nature  of
contractual
Relationship |

) Between the
: consumer and

(a).

MEL will construct, own and operate the
generation facility and provide electric power

the Licensee | to BPC(S).

Z BPC-| BPC-li BPC-il|
b, Consumer 5
P) and DISCO 4 B-3 B-3

; Consumer Consumer Consumer




Information

Regarding Distribution Network for Supply of

Electric Power to BPC(S)

Description

|

BPC- BPC-II BPC-IiI

No. of Feeders

Three (03) One (01) One {01)

Length of Each Feeder
(Meter)

100-150 m | 100-150 m 100-150 m

|

lLength of Each Feeder
to each unit of the
Licensee and its each
Bulk Power Consumer

(iv).

In respect of all the
Feeders, describe the
property (streets, farms,
Agri land, etc.) through,
uUnder or over which
they pass right up to the
oremises of customer,

The 11 kV feeders supplying power to the
BPC(S) are mainly located on private
property however, all the feeders crosses a
public property of road.

whether they cross-
over.
Whether owned by

Licensee, Consumer or
DISCO-(deal with each
Feeder Separately)

I
if owned by

DISCO,
particulars of
contractual
arrangement

(a).

;The Feeders/Underground cables will be

constructed by the Licensee or BPC(S) and
will be handed over to DISCO either through
sale or lease as decided mutuaily by the
parties (i.e. Licensee/MEL, BPC(S) and
LESCO)

Operation and
maintenance

| responsibility for
! each feeder

'
1

(b).

|

Mutually agreed terms and conditions to be

decided/agreed by the parties (i.e.

Licensee/MEL, BPC(S) and LESCOQ)

y

A,
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Coal-Fired Thermal Hybrid Power Generation Plant having capacity [36.5MW]

M/S Mughal Energy Limited, 17-Km Sheikhupura Road, Lzhore

Visual Inspection of Hybrid Power Plant of 36.5 MW including all auxiliary and

composite machinery such as Boiler set, Turbines, STG, ESP and other equipment has been

carried out iliustrated as given below,

Coal-Fired thermal Hybrid power generation plant, Boiler with steam turbine
condensing type censist of several main components that work together to generate
electricity efficientiy. Detailed visual examination of used power plant indicates that it is of
sound serviceable life manufacture of main equipment including start— up boiler main boiler,
STG set, water cooling systems, and cother composite and Auxiliaries plant machinery &
equipment are available to operate for the next 10 vears providing that it is operated &

maintained according to manufacturer specification.

1= Main Components / Specification of Power Plant:

1.1- Boiler [Super critical main boiler]
Make: SULZER
Serial No: 15905
Steam: 120 tons/Hour
Pressure: 148 Bar
Temperature: 535° C

1.2=  Auxiliary Boiler / Start-up Boiler

Make: Standard Kessel Germany
Serial No: 6 N 89825514

Mfg. No: 21354

Steam: 39.996 Ton/Hour
Pressure: 2451 Bar

Temperature: 108° C
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1.3- Steam Turbines [Booster Turbine]

Capacity: 4.85 Mwe
. Make; Siemens
Serial No: 68170-400
Type: DGX E 3510
Steam pressure: 145 Bar
Temperature: 535° G
Extraction: 75 Bar
14- TGM Kanins Turbine [Extraction condensing]
Capacity: 30.69 Mwe
Fabrication: K 19018
Type: CTE 50
Steam pressure: 73 Bar
Temperature: 525° C
Extraction: 2.7 Bar
1.5- Cen. Electro Generator
Type: IEC 60076-11
Model: 710014
Serial No.; FN 34376
1.6~  Synchronous AC Generators
Serial No: P-141302-10
Model: IEC 60034
Frame: A 183 D4
1.7-  Condenser

1.8- Cooling System
19- Condensate Extraction Pump

1.10~ Feed water Pump

1.11- Steam Condensate and Cooling Water System
1.12- Raw Water Treatment Unit

1.13- Electrical & Instrumentation System

1.14- Protection and Monitoring system

2- Steam Flow and Feed Water System:

In a steam turbine cendensing type power generation plant, the steam flow and feed water
system work together to ensure the efficient operation of the power plant. Simplified
fiowchart page—-5 showing steam flow and feed water cycle.
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Steam & feed water system Flow Chart

CRUIERY 3.mmﬁ”m 5

A T I
Condenmm Exlradnon Pump[

.
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3- R Gas Tem: : "ature after-Combustion Chamber Outlet:

The gas tem; .- ture after the combustion chamber outlet = 1170 ° C
fRefe e SULZEF - =r Operating Data]

4~Temperature Dis_-zution at the Super Heater Outlet:

I.  Temperswure after super heater outlet =535° C
. Tempersture at TG 5 =533° C
. Tempersture at TG 6 =523° C

[Reference Heat Balance diagram ANNEX-004-HBD-NOM]
5— Summary of Eff.ziencies:

Following efficienc..  are commonly used to evaluate the performance and
effectiveness ¥ " sower plant:

1. Operation Mode Normal [Annual Average Climatic condition]

A- Plant Thermal Efficiency, Gross; 35.68%

B- Estimated Thermal Efficiency, Net: 31.51%
2. Operation Mode Summer [Annual Max. Ambient Temperature]

G- Plant Thermal Efficiency, Gross: 34.14%

D- Estimated Thermal Efficiency, Net: 29.98%
3. Operation Mode Winter [Annual Min. Ambient Temperature]

E- Plant Tharma: Efficiency, Gross: 35.62%

F- Estimated Tizrmal Efficiency, Net: 31.46%

[Reference GE Znergy report in cooperation with Electric power research institute EPRI]

6- Image Structure - Sulzer Boiler:
Image struziure o7 Sulzer Boiler shall be provided iater

7- Operation Data of ulzer Boiler:

Operation ceiz of Sulzer Boiler is attached
[Reference pdf file: ProvcinA_ Adaje (Betriebsdaten) (1)}

Apnr
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SULZER Ji 3. OPERETING DATE

Hiz-Dampfstrom
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steam pressure

' steam

drum overpressure

saturated steam temperature
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feed water before Ecc

feedwster fiow
injection 1

injection 2

blowdown

szrea of autc. Scheme for pure
coal operation
fueis

lower Celorific value

sh content Water
content Sulfur content

Voluntary components (waf) ash

h
fot
in

o
Suppliementary fus

120 t/h
149 bar
535 OC

approx.
111 t/h
73/71
okay

415/5

15 ckay

163 bar
349 oka
Yy

173
200

bar
oka
Y

approx. 114 t/h
approx. 4.0 t/h
approx. 3.0 t/h
approx. 1 t/h

100-40

Hard coal
Ruhr/Saar

28, 0 Ml/kg
8th %

heating oil S acc.

9
0.6
30
1150

&
T

%

&
;3

°c

51603 Propane Gas

DIN




3TBKO610 ..

0l

'y




SULZER

3. OPERATING DATA
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2.92 MJ/kg (700 kcal, kg)

Operating 1 ton/d - while Day;shift
case {(wood 8.37 MJ/kg {2000 kca: xg)
eLcy approx. 10 % -

iy
Y]
™
fy
r
ar
th
'—l
S
L
O
9]
\wa
int
Wi
1
3
0
3
=
o]
=
i
<
=
[ ]
.
1=
[]
ot
x
[
=
s
Q)
a]
Hy
1]
1]
'_.J
tn

air vclume pefore Luvo

ir volume

Windward

fre

a r
amount of flue gas before Luvo

nach Brennkammer

ach Schottenliperhitzer

nach Endliberhitzer
nach Zwischenlibperhitzer
nach Vorliberhitzer
nach Eco

exhausc

efficiency With Money &lone

43.2 kg/s
40.%. kg/s
46.7 ke/s

15 - 25 -

26C
11790
103G
85C ©C
§ 740 oC
N )
T 460 OC
by . i
Y 360 ©OC .
TEE 140 o)
2 -

Lo TN 2 B oV )
(43 T ¢ AT ¥
»® =& ¥

e/




Anui_ i

Biti

ot

()
)

{3

8l aH : &

No.:

- 3IBK/610.01




SULZER 3. OPERATING DATA

34

I

{n

2

ey

Firing loss Various

losses Amblent

temperature Lower .25 ¢
heating value Fuel 28000 kJ/kg
guantity (coal) approx. 13 t/h

sootblower svstem (Bergemann)

medium superheater steam

owing
vapor pressure 35 bar
installation between
bundles of feed blower type out lance screw
gun

Steam windwarg:

% . [+
allowed _ operating 160 "¢
temperature medium steam
allowed operating pressure 3 bar
‘resh air fan {Rothemtihie)
number 1
design radial

twist

control

suction £an {Red Hemtihle) :

number
design radial
control twist
regeznerative luvo (Red Hemtihle)

windward

Ges volume befors
windward Gas wvolume
zfter windward Air

volume after
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HAY, ENERGY LIMITED

Under Fegulation 3(h}

MUGHAL| yU

Subject: Statement regarding Applicant has ~zver been refused grant of any license under the Act

Dear SirMadam,
|, Khurram Javaid son of Mirza Javaid Igba zzult, resident of House No. 130-F, Street No. 05, Phase-V,
Defence Housing Authority (DHA), Lahore ans holding CNIC No. 35202-9750871-7 do hereby state on

solemn affirmation as under; -

» Mughal Energy Limited (Applicant) has rever been refused by the NEPRA authority any license

before.

Khurram Javaid -
Chief Executive Officer’ - .+
Mughal Energy Limited

- Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman+1, Lahore. Ph; +92-42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42-35960846
Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 4278783-1



AL ENERGY LIMITED

ONS FASSED AT THE BOARD MEETING
ITED HELD ON APRIL 17, 2023 AT 31-A,

ABSTRACT OF RESOL

OF MUGHAL ENERGY
SHADMAN -1, LAHORE.

“RESOLVED that the Company is herchy ¢ thorized to apply for the License of Electric
Power Supply with the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA)”.

“RESOLVE FURTHER that Mr. Khurram Javaid having CNIC # 35202-9750871-7
hereby authorize, to apply license with NEFRA on behalf of the Company to execute all
documents relating thereto and assignments =+ any other document or documentsrequired
by authorities, on behalf of the Company. a ... agree that any document(s) or undertaking
hereto or hereafter so executed on behalf of the .Company shall be as binding on the Company

as executed by the director individually.”

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

]
We hereby certify that the above resolutions were duly passed by the Board of
Directors of the Company i in its meeting neld on April 17, 2023 and the same has
been entered in the minutes book of the zompany in accordance with the Articles
of Association of the company and that tl.z above resolutions are valid and in effect

on the date specified herein below.

=)

Muh&\'gmd P\éhad Hafeez \‘?!

e N
Company Secretaq; /
Mughal Energy Liz

e

e e

Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +82-42-35960841-3, Fax: +82-42-35960846
Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-Imt, NTN #: 4278783-1



As per Schedule III of SR.O. 760 (1)12021 dated June 17,
2021 documents required for Electric Power Supply are
described In thls Schedule.

1. Relevant Feeder Maps, number of consumers and expected load: The relevant feeder maps is

mentioned below. Further we have four consumer namely

1) "Mughal Iron & Steel Industries Limited”.

2) “Indus Steel Mills Corporation (Pvt.) Limited”

3) ‘Indus Engineering (SMC-Pvt) Limited”

4) "Mughal Steel Metallurgies Corporation Pvt. Limited”
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Consumer Class/Category, Sub category on the basis of sanctioned load and voltage leve!:

Consumer class/category is "B" and sub category is B4.
Tariff categories of consumer classes to be served: Tariff category of consumer class to

be served is "B4 Industrial”.
Demand and consumption pattern on different time period: Electricity supply to BPC’s is not yet

started so demand and consumption pattern not available.

5. Procurement Plan for meeting expected loads: We have enough in house generation

facility of 36.5 MW to meet demand of (1) "Mughal Iron & Steel Industries Limited (2) “Indus Steel
Mills Corporation (Pvt) Limited" (3) “Indus Engineering (Pvt-SMC) Limited” (4) Mughal Steel
Metallurgies Corporation Pvt. Limited.
12 Month projections on expected foad, number of consumers and expected sale of
units for each consumer category: Projection on expected load of "Mughal Iron & Stee! Industries
Limited", “Indus Steel Mills Corporation (Pvt.) Limited” and “Indus Engineering (Pvt-SMC) Limited” yet
not available.
5- year Investment Plan indicating schemes/models/framework for undertaking supply of
electric power (including frameworks for providing non-discriminatory services and
acquisition/sale of assets in relevant service ferritories}:
Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity is being provided through
a single line and property where BPC's are operating is very close to our facility and this do
not involve any outside area/property. |
Training and development procedures and manuals: (Annexure A}.
Consumer service manual: (Annexure B)
Information relating to:
Proposed service terrifory: Already shared in point number 1.
Billing and collection procedures (including provisions for remote metering): Remote Metering
available at Power Plant. At the end of each month consumer are billed on the basis of actual

consumption recorded by the meters installed at the Power Plant at the agreed price. Payment will

MY

A



received in the name of "Mughal Energy Limited” through ¢ross cheque.

Ability to access consumer metering systems and other services/equipment: Available
Emergency provision and protocols: (Annexure C}

Basis of common services for commercial and residential consumers and their

allocation thereof: We do not have commercial and residential consumers. We only

have Industrial consumer.



Training & Development Program {Annexure-A)

Purpose:

The Purpose of this program is to ensure and maintain the Organization workplace w.r.t Occupational health
& Safety aspects and impacts through introducing and providing the Training & Development Programs to its
employees, visitors, customers, and others stakeholders involved in any dealings or aftached with system
chain. Mughal Energy Limited bearing in mind the prevailing knowledge of the industry and specific hazards,
providing a safe and healthy working environment by taking adequate steps to prevent accidents and injury.
Maintaining harmless working environment for employees whiie optimizing cost and productivity is the major

purpose of this program.

Scope:
The procedure is applicable in Mughal Energy Limited

Responsibility:

Manager HR & Admin Management Representative Head of Departments (Concerned) Chief Security
Officer.

Policy:

Itis company policy to provide knowledge of industry safe and healthy working environment to its employees

and to take adequate steps to prevent accident and injury or any other loss of heatth.

PROCEDURE:

e In Mughal Energy Limited, it is ensured that workers have a safe, healthful and hazard
free workplace where adequate preventive measures are taken to avoid health and
safety hazards and accidents both in the short and long term.

« Workers are able to perform their functions through their adult lifetime without actual
or latent occupational health damages.

e Management is responsible for workplace condition and therefore, for ensuring that

worker training and the overall occupational health and safety program is effective.




2P/

At system levels following step taken: .

e Health and safety posters? prograr and work instructions, emergency exits
covering accident and emergencies the. could arise. These work instructions are
disseminated to all  workers, including management, contract and  permanent
workers in Urdu and English languages.

e The management has assigned the responsibliity of heaith and safety to Management
Representative and Chief Security Officers who shall be accountable for the implementation of health
and safety elements of this standard.

« There are clearly assigned health and saiet. res -ansibility with documentation of accountability from,
top management to supervisory leve! as well as the necessary resources to meet these
responsibilities. Employee's involvement in activities having a significant effect on the health and
safety.

e Al trainings imparted during the working hours, not as an added task outside
work.

e A consistent disciplinary system is applied to a! employees (including managers and supervisors)
who will disregard the rules.

e Accidents reports with written documentation an- analysis of frends in injury/ iliness experience and
in hazards found are carried out with worker's involvement to identify pattern of problems and
implement programs adjustments. Accide“.;; reports are complete and fully available to auditors,
action taken to avoid reoccurrence is recorded.

o Personal equipments are provided fo worke's at no cost and there are measures
to ensure these are in use throughou‘i the {acility.

o National health and safety regulations =re fulfilled by both middle and top
management as well as employees are involved ir e enforcement of the same.

e Annual health and safety program evaluatio s are done with writlen narrative reports,

recommendations for program changes, action plans and verification purposes.




ety Measures:

lowing act:. ties are carried out time to time ensures the health and safety:

. A oA

TE T

Safet: Switches are within easy reach of workers in case of machinery functions.

Trainin2 and awareness programs take place regularly and properly recorded.

Emergency Exits are clearly marked, aisles are unblocked and exit doors are unlocked.

Adequate first aid supplies and trained first aid personnel are available on site to attend any accident.
Docte - or medically competent personnel can be reached in case of emergencies and employees
are trz nied to contact appropriate medical and emergency providers.

Emergency exits and fire extinguisher systems are ensured. Fire drills take place after every three
months. Workers have access to potable water and eating facilities and sanitary.

Latrine faciiities are hygienic, functional, and segregated as per local requirement and sufficient in
number of the size of workforce.

Ventilation and lighting, temperature control is adequate to prevent injury to health. Workers doing

carriage job are provided with the safety gloves. Productive equipment’s are freely available,




Annexure - B

CONSUMER SERVICE MANUAL

Saie and Purchase of Eneragy & Capacity:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Subject to the terms of this Agreement (including the Technical Limits), from and after the Commercial

Operations Date, the Company shall:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

make available to the Power Purchaser the Declared Available Capacity at the Contract Capacity
(adjusted to then-prevailing Ambient Site Condition);

deliver and sell to the Power Purchaser at the Connection Point the Dispatched Net Electrical Output;
and

provide to the Power Purchaser the Anciliary Services.

Subject to and in accordance with the terms of the PPA Agreement (including the Technical Limits), the Power

Purchaser shall;

(i)

(i)

(i)

(v)

from and after the Commercial Operations Date, pay to the Company for the Declared Available
Capacity, the consideration described in PPA Agreement and determined in accordance with the
provisions;

from and after the Commercial Operations Date take delivery of and pay fo the Company for the
Dispatched and Delivered Net Electrical Output, the consideration described in PPA Agreement and
determined in accordance with the provisions described;

prior to the Commercial Operations Date take delivery of and pay to the Company for the Net
Electrical Output generated by the Complex following synchronization of the Complex with the
Electrical Energy System, the consideration described in PPA Agreement 8.7 and determined in
accordance with the provisions described; and

from and after the Commercial Operations Date take delivery of and pay for the Net Electrical Output
generated during Capacity Tests carried out under PPA Agreement, the consideration described in

PPA Agreement and determined in accordance with the provisions.

For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall the Power Purchaser have any obligation to pay for any electric

energy produced by the Complex prior to the synchronization of the Complex with the Electrical Energy
System or during any testing of the Complex not provided for in Article Vill after the Cg_ng,mgggial Operations

Date.
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Power Purchaser’s Exclusive Right to Energy and Capacity
Except to the extent that electric energy is required for the operation of any part of the Complex, the Company shali

not, without the prior written approval of the Power Purchaser:
(a) sell or deliver electric energy produced at the Compiex to any Person other than the Power Purchaser; or
(b) confer upon any Person other than the Power Purchaser any right in or to the Available Capacity.

Construction of the Company Interconnection Facilities

(a) The Company shall carry out or cause to be carried out the Company Interconnection Works with all proper

skill and care and in all material respects in accordance with:

(1) this Agreement;

(i)  the Laws of Pakistan and the applicable Company Consents;

(iii)  the Generation License, if applicable;

(iv)  Prudent Utility Practices and Prudent Electrical Practices;

(v) Schedule 3; and

(vi)  the design specifications of the Power Purchaser applicable at the relevant time (a copy of which
shall be provided to the Company by the Power Purchaser in a reasonably timely manner), so that
the Company Interconnection Facilities can be reasonably expected to provide a useful life of not
less than the Term.

(b) The design, scope and specification of the Company Interconnection Works are set out in Scheduie 3. The
Company shall give the Power Purchaser in the Construction Reports not less than thirty (30) Days' prior
notice of the date from which it or its Contractor will commence the Company Interconnection Works and shall
complete the Company Interconnection Works in accordance with the Interconnection Works Scheduie. The
Company shall procure (or shall cause its Contractor in respect of the Company Interconnection Works to

procure) all Company Consents necessary for carrying out the Company Interconnection Works.

The Power Purchaser interconnection Facilities

The Power Purchaser shall be responsible for the design, construction, financing, completion and commissioning of
the Power Purchaser Inferconnection Facilities in accordance with Schedule 3. The Power Purchaser shall carry out,
or cause to be carried out, the Interconnection Facilities with all proper skiil and care and in all material respects in
accordance with:

(1) this Agreement;

(11) the Laws of Pakistan and the applicable The Power Purchaser Consents;

R
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(iii)  Prudent Utility Practices and Prudent Electrical Practices, so that the Power Purchaser

Interconngition Faciiitie: an be reasonably expected to provide a useful life of not less than the

Term.

Data Necessary for Con ion Powe' =urchaser interconnection Facilities

Within three (3) Months afteP the executio: >t this Agreement, the Company shall provide to the Power Purchaser the

information required in Schedule 3. Basec 2on this information, The Power Purchaser will design, construct and
complete the Power Purchaser Interconne:,i,in Facilities within the time required by PPA Agreement 6.5. Within ten
(10) Days of a request by Power Purchaser, .{he Company shall provide all additional information reasonably
requested by Power Purchaser in connection with its completion of the Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities.
The Power Purchaser shall use such suppicmented information in its final design of the Power Purchaser
Interconnection Facilities. The timely provision by the Company of such supplemental or additional information shall
not modify the obligation of the Power Pur: ~.aser to complete the Power Purchaser Interconnection Works as
required herein,

Granting of Easements and Right-of-Way

(a) If required, the Company shall grant to the Power Purchaser for the duration of the Term easements and

rights of way across the Site reasonably necessary to carry out and complete the Power Purchaser
interconnection Works and tc operate, maintain, replace and/or remove the Power Purchaser Interconnection
Facilities. The easements shall grant to Power Purchaser continuing rights adequate for the purposes set
forth in this PPA Agreement enter the Site subject only to Power Purchaser giving prior notice to the Company.
Upon request by thé Power Purc-zser, the Company shall execute such easements, right of way, licenses
and other documents, each in recc-z2ble form, as the Power Purchaser may reasonably require to record any
and all of the above rights. Consiceration for such rights shall be the execution of this Agreement and no
other consideration shall be required. Revocable licenses and easements, if any, granted to Power Purchaser
pursuant to this PPA Agreeméni 6.4 shall include such reasonabie further term, not to exceed one hundred
and twenty (120) Days beybnd the Term, to allow Power Purchaser to remove the Power Purchaser
interconnection Facilities. When on Sit= Power Purchaser shall comply with all reasonable instructions of
the Company and its Contractors relat" ; to the carrying out of any work on the Site and, notwithstanding any
other provision in this Agreement to t"= contrary, Power Purchaser shall indemnify and hold the Company
and the Contractors h\armless from =y loss or damage sustained on account of the Power Purchaser's
negligence or willful rri‘sconduct in th: -xercise of rights pursuant to this PPA Agreement 6.4, but only to the
extent that such loss or damage is not covered by insurance.

(b) Except as provided in PPA Agraament €.4(a}, the Power Purchaser shall be responsibte for obtaining ali right-
of-way, easements and other real or personal property interests necessary to construct, complete, operate

and maintain the Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities during the Term.
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Construction and Completion of the Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities

{a)

On or after the date of execution of this Agreement, the Company shall give to the Power Purchaser not less
than [two (2) months) prior written notice of the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date then anticipated by
the Company. Following the receipt of such notice, Power Purchaser shall commence the final design of the
Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities. Thereafter, Power Purchaser shall give the Company and the
Power Purchaser reports on the progress of the Power Purchaser Interconnection Works as appropriate untit
the same are compieted. Power Purchaser shall complete the Power Purchaser Interconnection Works and
be abie to absorb into the Electrical Energy System electrical power generated by the Complex as is necessary
to enable the Company to carry out the pre-commissioning of the Complex and the Commissioning Tests no
later than sixty {60) Days prior to the Synchronization Date of the first Unit which is anticipated to be
l ] (“Scheduled Commercial Operations Date"); provided, however, that such completion date shall
be extended on a Day-for-Day basis for any changes in the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date and to

the extent necessary because of the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) the failure by the Company to execute, in sufficient time for Power Purchaser o complete the Power
Purchaser Interconnection Facilities, such easements, rights-of way, licenses and other documents,
each in recordable form, as Power Purchaser may reascnably require to record the deeds,
gasements, rights-of-way and licenses granted pursuant to PPA Agreement 6.4;

(11} the failure by the Company to provide Power Purchaser, on a timely basis, with any technical data
not included in Schedute 3 available to the Company and requested by Power Purchaser relating to
the Complex reasonably necessary for Power Purchaser o undertake the design, construction,
installation, commissioning, maintenance and operation of the Power Purchaser Interconnection
Facilities;

(1i1)  a Force Majeure Event (excluding PPFME and CLFME) that materially and adversely affects the
Power Purchaser’s ability to perform its obligations in accordance with this Article VI,

(iv)  any other failure by the Company to perform in accordance with this Agreement that materially and
adversely affects Power Purchaser’s ability to perform its obligations in accordance with this Article
Vi
provided, however, that no extension shall be granted to the Power Purchaser fo the extent that

such failure or delay would have nevertheless been experienced by Power Purchaser.

If the Power Purchaser has not completed, Commissioned and energized the Power Purchaser

- Interconnection Works by the date required in this PPA Agreement 6.5, as such date may be extended

pursuant to this PPA Agreement 6.5, and such delay causes a delay in the Commissioning of the Complex,
the Required Commercial Operations Date shall be extended Day-for-Day until the date on which the Power

Purchaser interconnection Works are completed. In addition, if Power Purchaser has not completed the Power
~TEE AN




Purchaser Interconnection Works by the date which is fifteen (15) Days following such date, and such deiay
causes a delay in Commissioning of the Complex, as certified by the Engineer under PPA Agreement 8.3,
then Power Purchaser shall pay to the Company, Monthly in arrears, (and prorated for any portion of a Month)
an amount equal to the sum of (i) Carrying Costs, (ii) fifty percent (50%) of the "Insurance Component, (iii)
fifty percent (50%) of the Fixed O&M (Foreign) Component, (iv) fifty percent (50%) of the Fixed O&M (Local)
Component; and (v) the Return on Equity Component, of the Capacity Price as specified in the Tariff. For the
purposes of calculating (ii), (iii), (iv), and (v}, the Contract Capacity shall be deemed to be the Available
Capacity. The Return on Equity during the extended construction period on account of such delay shal be
accrued and payable through the updating of Reference Tariff Table 1 in Schedule 1 at the time of the
Commercial Operations Date. Such payments shall commence on the Scheduled Commercial Operations
Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay and shall continue until the earfier of (i) the end of a period
equal to the period of delay in completing the Power Purchaser Interconnection Works and (ii) the completion
of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not); provided, however, that
the payment of such amounts by Power Purchaser and extension of the Required Commercial Operations
Date shall be subject to issuance by the Engineer of the Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization for the
first Unit and a certification by the Engineer that the delay caused by Power Purchaser has caused the then
scheduled Commissioning Tests to be delayed. Power Purchaser shall notify the Company and the Power
Purchaser at the end of any such delay. In addition to the payments set out in this PPA Agreement above, if
the delay by Power Purchaser in completing the Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities continues beyond
the sixtieth (60th) Day following the date of the issuance by the Engineer of the Certificate of Readiness for
Synchronization for the first Unit and a simultaneous certification by the Engineer that the delay caused by
Power Purchaser would likely cause the then scheduled Commissioning Tests to be delayed, Power
Purchaser shall also be required to pay the principal debt payments when due under the Financing
Documents; provided, that such principat debt paid by Power Purchaser under this PPA Agreement 6.5 shall
be exciuded in any determination or calculation of the Tariff at the Commercial Operation Date to be paid by
the Power Purchaser hereunder. Such principal debt payment shall be due from Power Purchaser on the later
of thirty (30) Days following receipt of an invoice therefore or the due date for such payment under the
Financing Documents (but in no event earlier than the sixtieth (60th) day following the Scheduled Commercial
Operations Date prevafiing immediately prior to such delay), which invoice may be signed by the Lenders or
the Agent certifying the amount shown therein to be correct and stating the due date for such payment of
principal debt under the Financing Documents. Such payments shall continue untii the earlier of (i) the end

of a period equal to the period of delay in completing the Power Purchaser Interconnection Works and (if} the

completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not).
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{c) Power Purchaser shall have no obligation to make the payments provided in this PPA Agreement 6.5 if and
to the extent that the delay in the Commissioning Tests would nevertheless have occurred regardiesga Power
Purchaser's delay or deferral of such tests. If payments by Power Purchaser under this PPA Agr nt 6.5
shall have commenced or the obligation for such payments shall have accrued, the Complex shallJg testec
at the first available opportunity thereafter. Except as provided in this PPA Agreement 6.5, PPA Adveement
8.1 and PPA Agreement 16.2, the Company shall be entitled to no other compensation or claim for damages
under this Agreement as a result of delay in the completion of the Power Purchaser Interconnection Facilities
or deferral of the Commissioning Tests by Power Purchaser.

Protective Devices

(a) As part of the Company Interconnection Works, the Company shall install protective relays in accordance with
Schedule 3. The Company shall maintain the settings of all relays in the Complex at the levels agreed by the

Company and Power Purchaser, and the Company shall not change such settings without the prior consent

of Power Purchaser.

(b) The Company and Power Purchaser shall verify the operation of the protection devices in accordance with
the testing program set out in Schedule 3.

(c) Subiject to giving the Company reasonable notice, Power Purchaser may require the Company to modify or
expand the requirements for protective devices. Following approval by Power Purchaser of the costs of such
modification or expansion, the Company shall perform such modification or expansion. Such work shall be
completed within a reasonable time under the circumstances. Power Purchaser shall be nofified in advance
of, and shall have the right to observe, all work on the protective devices.

(d) Following completion of such modification or expansion work, the Company shall provide Power Purchaser
with an invoice for the reasonable and necessary costs therefor, together with supporting documentation with
respect thereto. Power Purchaser shall pay the Company the required amount within thirty (30) Days after
delivery of the invoice by the Company. :

(e) Each Party shall notify the other Party in advance of any changes to either the Complex or the Electrical
Energy System that may affect the proper co-ordination of protective devices between the two systems, and
neither Party shall make any such changes to either the Complex or the Electrical Energy System, as the
case may be, without the other Party’s approval. !

The Company and the Power Purchaser shall cooperate in testing the Power Purchaser Interconéection
Facilities and the Company Interconnection Facilities in accordance with the schedule developed by the
Operating Committee (but in no event later than the time provided in PPA Agreement 6.5) and at such other

times thereafter as either Party may reasonably require.
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Capacity Paymenis

(a)

(b)

P

mercia Or=-ations Date, the Power Purchaser shall pay the Company the Capacity Payments, in
rdance wit e procedures specified in PPA Agreement 9.6, for the Available Capacity for each Month

art-Montt  -zuch payments being caiculated in accordance with this PPA Agreement 8.1 and the

isions of S¢ w2dule 1.
For the purpose: of calculating Capacity Payments in 1(a) and Schedule 1, the “Available Capacity” shall in

any hour be the Zeciared Available Capacity as communicated to the Power Purchaser by the Company,

unless:

(1)

(i)

(i)

i

(iv) *

(v)

[ A

the Company has informed the Power Purchaser of a Revised Declared Available Capacity in
accordace with PPA Agreement 5.3(c) that is less than the Declared Available Capacity of the
Compe- -« prevailing at the Declaration Deadline, in which case the Availabie Capacity for that hour
shal' be e Revised Declared Avallable Capacity (at the forecasted Ambient Site Condition prevailing
al tne time of the declaration),

the Company has informed the Power Purchaser of an Adjusted Declared Available Capacity in
accordance with PPA Agreement 5.3(e) that is greater than or less than the Declared Available
Capacity of the Company prevailing at the Declaration Deadline, as applicable, in which case the
Available Capacity for that hour shall be the Adjusted Declared Available Capacity (at the forecasted
Ambien: Site Condition prevailing at the time of the declaration),

the Corzany has informed the Power Purchaser of a Revised Declared Available Capacity in
accordzr-e with PPA Agreement 5.3{(c){ii) that is greater than the Declared Available Capacity of the
Compar’, orevailing at the Declaration Deadline, in which case the Available Capacity for that hour
shalibe - Revised Declared Available Capacity (at the forecasted Ambient Site Condition prevailing
at the time of such declaration) notified at least four (4) hours prior to the start of the relevant hour
as par PPA Agreement 5.3(c)(ii) unless adjusted on account of PPA Agreement 5.3(e) in such case
the Adjustea Declared Available Capacity, as notified up to forty five (45) minutes prior to the start of
such hour), <nall be applicable, or

the Net Elecrical Output is less than the Dispatched Net Electrical Output due to reasons other than
those desc bed in PPA Agreement 5.4(d), in which case the Available Capacity for the applicable
hour shall L the capacity, in MW, as determined by the Net Electrical Output for such hour.
Notwithstar _ing anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, should the Complex be
Dispatchedup fo the Declared Available Capacity or the Revised Declared Available Capacity or the
Adjusted Declared Available Capacity and the Net Electrical Output is more than the Dispatched Net
Electrical Output for that hour then in that case the Available Capacity for that hour shall be the



()

(d)

(e)

capacity, in MW, as determined by the Net Electrical Output for such hour subject to a maximum

upper limit of one hundred and one and one fifth percent {101.2%) of the Dispatched Net Electricai

Output.
In addition to the payment by the Power Purchaser of Capacity Payments for the Available Capacity pursuant
to PPA Agreement 9.1(a), from and after the Commercial Operations Date, the Power Purchaser shall pay to
the Company the Capacity Price for each kW of the then prevailing Tested Capacity then unavailable during
any period during which the Complex is undergoing a Scheduled Outage scheduled by the Company in
accordance with PPA Agreement 5.5; provided that the total outages for which payment will be made by the
Power Purchaser under this PPA Agreement 9.1(c) in any Agreement Year shall not exceed the product of
the then prevailing Tested Capacity and the number of hours permitted for Scheduled Outages under PPA

Agreement 5.5 in the relevant Agreement Year.

In addition to the payment by the Power Purchaser of Capacity Payments for the Available Capacity pursuant
to PPA Agreement 9.1(a) and for payments during Scheduled Outages pursuant to PPA Agreement 8.1(c),
from and after the Commercial Operations Date, the Power Purchaser shall pay to the Company the Capacity
Price for each kW of the then prevailing Tested Capacity then unavailable during any period during which the
Complex is undergoing a Forced or Partial Forced Outage notified by the Company not later than three (3)
hours (except in the case of an emergency shutdown) prior to the relevant hours or a Maintenance Outage
notified by the Company in accordance with PPA Agreement 5.3(b) and PPA Agreement 5.6; provided, that
the fotal outages for which payment will be made by the Power Purchaser under this PPA Agreement 8.1(d}
in any Agreement Year shall not exceed the product of (i) the then prevailing Tested Capacity and (i) [2] ([24])
hours plus the number of hours, not to exceed [3] ([24]) hours (measured on a total Complex basis), for which
the Company has not received payment under PPA Agreement 9.1(c) in the relevant Agreement Year as a

result of completing the Scheduled Outage in less time than is allowed therefor.

If, during the Term, the Tested Capacity of the Complex as determined by two (2) consecutive Annual Capacity
Tests is reduced by an amount that exceeds six percent (6%) of the Contract Capacity and if there are any
further reductions in Tested Capacity in excess of two percent (2%) of the Contract Capacity thereafter, then
in each case the “Reference Non-Debt Service Component” of the Capacity Price for the present Agreement
Year and each subsequent Agreement Year shall be adjusted so that, after such adjustment, the Capacity
Price for the average Available Capacity provided for the Term, assuming average Available Capacity in each
prior Agreement Year equal to the applicable Tested Capacity in each such pricr Agreement Year and
average Available Capacity equal to the then prevailing Tested Capacity for the present Agreement Year and

all subsequent Agreement Years for the remainder of the Term, shall equal the leveled Capacity Price shown
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in Annex 1 to Schedule 1. If the Company and the Power Purchaser cannot agree on the appropriate
adjustment to the Capacity Price to be madeg@connection .. *h the reduction in Tested Capacity, the matter
in accordz" -2 with PPA Agreement 18.2. If, following any
uant fo th : =PA Agreement 9.1(f), the Tested Capacity is
“the Contrac - Capacity, the "Reference Non-Debt Service

shall be referred to an Expert for determin
downward adjustment in the Capacity Pric
increased by one percent {1%) or more

Component” of the Capacity Price shali be adjusted upwz"Z in the like manner used for the downward

adjustment.

Energy Payments
The Commercial Operations Date, the Power Purchaser shall pay 1 the Company the Energy Payments in accordance
with the procedures specified in PPA Agreement 9.6 for Dispatched an<’ Delivered Net Electrical Output for the relevant

Month (or part Month), such payments being calculated in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 1.
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Arnexure = C

EMERGENCY PROVISION SOP FOR ACTION PLAN IN CASE OF ELECTRICAL POWER
FAILURE:

Objective:

To lay down a procedure to describe the Action plan in case of electical power failure
other than normal power change over time.

Scope:

This standard operating procedure is applicable for procedure involved in w2 action
plan in case of electricity power failure other than normal power changes ove: time 3-5

minutes, to be followed at formulation plants.

Responsibility:
» Officer / executive Engineer shall be responsible for the execution of this procedure.
+ Engineering Manager shall be responsible for the implementation of this SOP.

o Head QA/designee shall be responsible for the compliance of this SOP.

Abbreviations and Definitions:
SOP: Standard Operating procedure.
o No: Number
¢ QA Quality assure
o Qty: Quantity

» HVAC: Heating ventilation and air conditioning
Procedure for Engineering Control:

o Duration
*  Normal power change over duration from DG set to BMF within 3-5 Minutgs.
= Normal change over duration from BMF to DG set within 3-5 Minutes.
= The power failure time exceeds from 8 Minutes, it shall be considered as power
failure. The above time limit is based on normal power change over. |

s Procedure:




v

s |mmediately inform to Head of Engineering. Head of QA, Head of and ‘Hea: of
Production regarding the Electrical power failure. '

« separate SOP followed by production department for action pl in case of
electrical power failure.

»  After proper communication to ail concerns identify the fault and get it repaired. 7

« Again inform to all concerns before putting power supply ON put ON the power supply where is
required.

= Start all the necessary utilities as per their start up procedure.

= Start the HVAC System as per requirement of users.

= Start the Purified water system as per the startup procedure after system failure.

» Ensure all the machines and system for proper functioning.

= Record power changeover is maintained as per SOP of Diesel Generator.

Cause of Emergency | Protocol:

» Earth Fault occurs at 11 kV cables/panels! Equipment failure.

» Electric short-circuits cause of power failure.

»  Sudden malfunction in process.

* Prime mover failure at emergency mode.

= Instrument damaged fout of order.

»  Prime mover is acceding /cross parameter high limit cause failure.
= System over loading.

» Birding at overhead line.

»  Weather condition effect at the overhead line.

= Fire incident occur at a circuit. .

Y. 4

SAFETY PROCEDURE:

= First of all obtain PTW on concerned circuit.
» Carry out tail board conference.
= Took up the hand line with the help of pilot rope, maintain the limit of approach, attach hand line

to tower arm or bridge.




» Raise grip all or clamp stick.

» The outer or lowest conductor teased for checking of isolation with the help of grip all.

» (Note: Isolation of circuit must be verified before proceeding).

= Attach brush with grip all and clean the conduct 450mm.(19inch) from conductor clamp.

» Raise earth lead and install T clamp on tower arm.

= Attach the other end (Duck Bell) with the help of grip all on cleaned portion of

conductor,
* Move hand line for access to next conductor and repeat procedure.

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS:

»  PTW of required circuit must be obtained.
»  Allthe T&P must be checked before using.

= Always approved PPE must be used.
* When apply grounds, first apply at tower arm or bridge (ground end) then at conductor, when

Removing the ground first remove from conductor and then from tower arm or bridge {ground

end).
Distribution:

= Master copy — Documentation celt (Quality Assurance).

= Controlied Copies — Engineering Department.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE/PLANING

PURPOSE:

To develop and maintain a concise, efficient and effective plan for the handling emergencies.

GENERAL:

a} An emergency is an incident which has the potential fo cause serious damage to persons and
property, and which can tend to cause disruption inside and / or outside of the plant site and

requires the use of emergency resources.




b) Emergency procedures are designed to provid@ihaximum :-tection for employees and
property against such major incidents as serious , Electric 5elated Emergencies, terrorist
acts, civil disturbances or serious weather conditions!
¢) Emergency procedures are broadly o include the following aspects
= Pre Emergency Planning A: confinuous process to devise. rev:=w and develop procedures fo
control effectively any emergency situation and institute damage control measures.

» Emergency Response Specify actions related to various emergency situations need to be
elaborated in order to guide emergency response actions which should be known (and
practiced through training) by ali Senior Manager's. Additionally, ~2velop a set of procedures that

describe how to get personnel out of an area safely in an erm=rgency and account for each

individual.
TYPE OF EMERGENCY:

FIRE:

* Fire is a serious emergency, which if not controlled, can cause grievous loss to both
personnel and property.
» Detailed instructions on Fire Fighting have been prepared whic~ are included in the following
Fire Fighting standard operating procedures. )
«  SOP No. SAI-33 = Fire Fighting Procedures. _
-=  SOP No. SAI-34 = Fire Extinguisher and Fire House Station Inspection.

BOMB THREAT: In the prevailing environment of unknown terroris~, Bomb Threat is a
possibility which besides causing severe psychological in security amongst the pé’%sonnel, can cause serious

damage to life and property, if the threat becomes a reality and cannot be preveited in time.

A

TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS:

Owing the unsafe road conditions, violation of fraffic discipline on a mechanical failure, a company vehicles
or a contracted transport is liable to meet an accident, which can lead to damage involving both personnel

and property belonging to the company or another party. Besides, if a truck containing cotton/chemicals

-
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meets an accident possible of a hazardous spill (motor vehicle fuel or ciillhical leakajz cannot be ruled out,
which can be a menace for public health & life. Any of these situation$§#e dange o s and necessitate the

development of an elaborate SOP (Standard Operating Procedures) to Mgvent and ¢ -accurrence, minimize

the damage that can be caused.

CIVIL UNREST

Civil agitation can escalate, which could result in violence. During such frenzy. unruly mobs can cause

damage to company property or injury to its personnel in the vicinity of the plant.

SEVERE WEATHER PHENOMENON

Severe tropical monsoon rains are an annual feature in our part of the world. Fioods that ensue can cause

severe damage, necessitating an elaborate procedure to prevent and counter any possible devastation.

SPILL SITUATION

* An emergency can arise, if spillage of any kind of chemical takes place, inside the plant or in the
peripheral areas like the transformer room, Generator Room or Diese! Qil Storage! Hazardous

Material storage room.
» Response to such a situation has been elaborately laid down in Administration in HR &

Administration Dept.
RESPONSIBILITY AND RESPONSE:

= The senior plant officials present at the time will assume full responsibility for emergency
and will assess the situation and direct appropriate action, until released by a higher authority.

» Following persons will generally responsible to handle an Emergent situatior the sequence
also indicating the degree of responsibility: | |
{a) Director Concerned, (b) Manager H.R & Admin, (c) All.Units / Dept. -eads, (d) Chief
Engineer, (e) Manager Administration, (f) Chief Security Officer (?E;) Fire Maste: ‘h) Management

Representative.
&

» |t is responsibility of each employee; in particular, the Management staff to ensure that higher

authority is informed quickly to ensure that corrective action wilt be initiated immediately.




It is the responsibility of senior piant official on the basis of available information to activate

the emergency procedures.

ACTION BY SENIOR PLANT OFFICIALS:

The senior most plant officials will immediately organize to deal with emergency as follows:

Depending on the type of emergency sound an alarm / Alert (general or otherwise) on a need

to know basis.
Ensure the emergency evacuation of all personnel including visitors and contractors.

Arrange to minimize the possibility of the problem spreading and segregate the affected

area.
Coordinate actions amongst Departmental Head, Managers and Officers concerned, which will

assure responsibility for their own group/area.

COMMAND AND CONTROL SYSTEM:

In case of fire or a chemical spill situation, which entails evacuation of personnel, command post will
be established in the Security Office at the Main Gate. The cellufar phones available in the concerned
or Admin Department will augment existing telephonic communications through PABX Exchange.
Senior most Managers present in the plant out of the ones designated above will be available in the
concerned post, till the time the situation has been brought under control.

In case of any other emergency office of Concerned Director or Sr. GM H.R & Administration
will serve as the Nerve Center from where the response will be directed. |

For communication, PABX and direct telephone connections / cordless phones will be
available to coordinate and direct response.

In case of disruption of normal channels, available cellular, / Mobile phone will be used as

alternative means.

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR RESPONSE:

in most situations, there are some common elements of response, which inevitably will come

into ptay. They are: -

Informing the senior most Managers present in the plant.




Establishing a command post in one of the {ocation identified above.

* Depending on the type of emergency quick passage of information to all or some of the
following agencies: -

* 1. Nearest Fire Station. 2. Ambulance Service. 3. Water and sanitation authority. 4. Police. 5.
Electric Department. 6. Office of the area Magistrate. 7. Concerned G.M./Departmental Head if
they are not present in the plant.

= Depending on the situation sounds a general Alarm.

» |fneeded, conduct an immediate evacuation.

EVACUATION PLAN:

Evacuation of personnel is necessitated in many emergency situations. Evacuation plan - has

been displayed on prominent locations.
TRAINING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE:

» Fire Fighting Training is to be carried out periodically under the plants own arrangements
with the help of Government's Civil Defense Department.

» |n order to Familiarize Management staff with firefighting mechanism and system established in the
plant, this subject will receive due importance in the training conducied for the Management Staff.

= Al other Topics of Emergency Response will also be discussed and disseminated to the
Mangers / Supervisors in their monthly hearing sessions.

= Departmental Training in Emergency Response is to be imparted by Department Heads in
coordination with the H.R. & Administration Department.

= A formal prescribed "EMERGENCY PLAN & PROTOCOL CHART" is also mandatory to be
displayed on each location where potential emergency threat may cause serious damage fo
persons and property, and which can tend to cause disruption inside and / or outside of the

plant site and requires the use of emergency resources. The specimen of protocol chart can be

seen below.
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ENZRGENCY PLAN & PROTOCOL CHART

~Emrergency Type
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Plan/Protocol No

- Sr.# | Hazard Description
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: Sr.# | Safety Precautions available
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: Key Personnel
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MUGHALl MiUGHAL ENERGY LIMITED

Registrar December 19, 2023
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA)
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1, Islamabad

Subject: - Application of Mughal Energy Limited for the Grant of Power Supply Licence

1) This is in continuation to your letter No. NEPRA/R/LAS-100/37831, dated December 04, 2023 wherein
it has been informed that the Federal Govt. has notified the eligibility criteria rules for the Supplier
Licence on September 09, 2023. In view of the said, it has been directed that we are required to
submit the certain information/documents in respect of our subject application.

2) In consideration of the above, we will like to clarify that we had set up a 36.50 MW coai based
generation facility which supplies specifically to three (03) designated consumers/Bulk Power
Consumers-BPC(s) in the name of (a). Mughal Iron and Steel industries Limited (MISIL); (b). Mughal
Steel Metallurgies Corporation Limited (MSMCL); (c). Indus Steel Mills Corporation (Pvt.) Limited-
(ISMCPL). In this regard, it is pertinent to mention that the said generation facility will be workmg at
11 KV voltage and supplying through dedicated feeders to the above mentioned entities. Further to
the said, we have reviewed to the various provisions of the high level deS|gn and detalled deS|gn of
the CTBCM, National Electricity Policy/Plan and the provisions of the Eligibility Criteria Rules that the
Federal Govt. has prescribed for the supplier licence. In this regard, it is submitted that all the
requirements enshrined in the nofified rules pertains to a generating company/facility being in central
dispatch operated by a System Operator and supplying to a distinctly located BPC through wheeling

| using the network of NTDC or DISCO as the case may be.

3) In view of the above, it is submitted that the requirements of the Eligibility Criteria Rules are not
applicable in our case. In order to have more clarity we have tabulated the requirements
communicated and our observations in the matter the review of the same will strengthen our position
in this regard. In view of the above, it is submitted that processing of our pending application be

expedite.

Thanking YQu

Khurram Javald
Chief Executive Officer
Mughal Energy Limited

Registered Office: 31-A, Shadman-1, Lahore. Ph: +92-42-35960841-3, Fax: +92-42-35960846
Email:energy.mughal@gmail.com, Website: www.mughalsteel/mughal-energy-imt, NTN #: 42787831
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Requirements of the Eligibility Criteria Rules and Observations of Muagha! Enerqy

Limited

Sr.
No.

Communicated Requirement

Our Observation

1).

Certificate of Incorporation with
SECP. As per proviso of Rule 3(a)
of the Rules a generation company
as an applicant for the supply
licence shall be registered with the
SECP exclusively for its generation
as well as supply of electric power
business and in such case shall
maintain separate accounts for its
each business.

We have already provided a certified
copy of certificate of incorporation that
SECP has issued. The Memorandum
of Association clearly indicates the
objectives of the company which
include generation and  supply
businesses. We also undertake to keep
separate accounts for the each
business which normally the Authority
also requires as in the case of K
Electric Limited even before the
eligibility criteria rules.

(2).

Information regarding Minimum
Solvency Requirement as provided
in Schedule-l of the Elgibility
Criteria Rules.

The Schedule-| of the Eligibility Criteria
Rules clearly stipulates its applicability
on competitive supplier through
CTBCM or Supplier of Last Resort
which is not our case as explained in
the covering letter

Strategic Business Plan for the
three years duly certified by CEO
or CEO or Company Secretary,
demonstrating its capability to
undertake electric power supply
business

In view of the supply arrangement
explained this provision is not
applicable to us being a fixed supply
arrangement out of the scope of
CTBCM

Minimum Human Resource
Requirement as provided in
Schedule-Il to meet all of its
service-level commitments.

-Do-

an affidavit substantially in the form
attached herewith in Schedule-lll
by its duly authorized officer
solemnly declaring and affirming
therein that it shall always fulfiil the
obligations imposed on it under the
National Electricity Policy and the
National Electricity Plan made
under section 14A of the Act.

-Do-

(6).

Information regarding ability to
ensure prompt and effective
coordination with the system
operation, market operator and
relevant distribution licensees to
comply with the provisions of grid

Not applicable as explained that the
arrangement does not involve any
coordination with system operator,
market operator or distribution
company. Further, we also do not
require compliance of any of the
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Requirements of the Eligibility Criteria Rules and Observations of Mughal Energy

Sr.
No.

1

Limited

Communicated Requirement

Our Observation

code, distribution code,
commercial code and other
relevant legal instruments as
applicable

mentioned codes being not connected
to the grid.

(7).

Information regarding ability to
discharge public service
obligations (a). Quality of electric
power supply service by;

(i). Automated systems of software
tools for billing and collection. (ii).
Exchange system for
communication and transaction
with the system operation, market
operator and relevant distribution
licensees, and other relevant
entities. (iii).Complying with the
performance standards and any
codes specified by the Authority for
provision of electric power
services, particularly, effective and
timely billing and collection of

charges. customer support
services and resoclution  of
consumer complaints. - . {iv).
Ensuring timely dissemination of

reporting requirements. (v).
Maintaining the complete and
accurate records and data in
respect of all aspects of

electric power supply business, All
such records and data shall, unless
provided otherwise under the law,
be maintained for a period of five
years after the creation of such
record or data. (b). information
regarding transparency of
transaction by: (i). compliance with
the accounting standards and
uniform system of accounts as
specified by the Authority: and in
addition to that ensure compliance
with international financial
reporting standards (IFRS) as

The review of the requirements clearly
stipulates that these requirements are
for a generation company dispatched
by the system operator and supplying
to a BPC through infrastrusture - of
NTDC or DISCO which is not in our
case therefore, the requirement is not
applicable.
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Requirements of the Eligibility Criteria Rules and Observations of Mughal Energy

Limiied

Sr.
No.

{ Communicated Requirement

Our Observation

applicable in Pakistan; (ii). Sharing
the necessary information and data
through website or portal as
required by any

legal instrument. (iii). information
required by the Authority for the
purpose of  monitoring  (c).
Collection and deposit of following
charges, as may be determined by
the Authority, in a

timely manner, including but not
limited to (i). Transmission use of
system charges; (ii). Distribution
use of system charges

(iii). Market and system operator
fee. (iv). Any other charges as
provided in Rules 5 of the Rules.
(d). Collection and deposit of any
and all surcharges as may be
imposed by the Federal
Government and applicable taxes
in a timely and effective manner.

Information/documents  required
under Rule 6 of the Supply
Eligibility Criteria Rules: (i). At the
time of submission of an
application, the applicant shall
submit a sworn and verified
affidavit

to the Authority that it fulfills all the
requirements of these rules for
grant of the licence.

Not applicable as explained above.
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